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ANNUAL REPORT 2016-17



DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors are pleased to present the 12" Annual Report along with the
audited financial statements of your Company for the financial year ended on

31°* March, 2017,
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE SUMMARY

The summarized financial highlight is depicted below:

(Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars - 2016-17 2015416

CNG sales 61,387.01 61,913.51
PNG sales 53,480.45 57,420.35
Transportation Income 242.56 243,55
Gas Connection Income 604.19 525.46
Other Operating Income 529,99 419.38
Other Income 4,053.64 2,784.48
Total income 1,20,297.84 | 1,23,306.73
Less: Total Expenditure 98,592.06 | 1,04,036.55
Profit / ( Loss ) Before Exceptional ltems & Tax 21,705.78 19,270.18
Add: Exceptional ltems (6,096.69) (5,423.71)
Profit / ( Loss ) Before Tax 15,609.09 | 13,846.47
Less: Current Tax 4,654.46 4,708.44
Less: Deferred Tax 821.05 990.46
Less: Adjustment of earlier years 14.42 -
Profit / (Loss) After Tax 10,119.16 8,147.57
Total Other Comprehensive Income (33.31) (15.28)
Total Comprehensive Income 10,085.85 8,132.29

Note -~ The financial results of the Company have been prepared in accordance with
Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS) from 1% April, 2016. Consequently, the results for
the previous period have also been restated as per IND AS,

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position
of the Company between the end of the financial year and the date of this report.

PROJECTS
A) Ahmedabad:

During the year under review, your Company has continued to expand its network
in Ahmedabad and has further laid steel and PE network to cater CNG fuel to
vehicles and PNG to residential, industrial and commercial customers. At the end
of the year your Company has 195 kms of Steel Pipelines, 4000 kms of PE main
pipelines & PE service pipelines. Your Company operates 50 nos. of CNG stations.
Further by the end of the year, your Company has 2,24,000 plus nos. of
Residential customers, 2044 plus nos. of Commercial customers & 750 plus nos.
of Industrial customers,
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Further, for the year 2017-18, your Company plans to set up additional
infrastructure network to cater Residential customers by another 30,000
customers, 215 commercial customers and 26 Industrial customers.

B) Vadodara:

During the year under review, your Company has 33 kms of Steel pipelines & 24
kms of PE pipelines in Vadodara. Your Company operates 6 nos. of CNG stations.
Further by the end of the year, your Company has 553 nos. of Residential
customers & 86 nos. of Industrial customers,

“C) Faridabad;

During the year under review, your Company has continued to expand its network
in Faridabad and has further laid steel and PE network to cater to CNG fuel to
vehicles and PNG to residential, industrial and commercial customers, At the end
of the year your Company has 102 kms of Steel lines & 860 kms of PE lines. Your
Company operates 13 nos. of CNG stations. Further by the end of the year, your
Company has 20100 plus nos. of Residential customers, 68 nos. of Commercial
customers & 181 nos. of Industrial customers,

Further, for the year 2017-18, your Company plans to set up additional
infrastructure network to cater additional residential customer base by another
15700 customers, 12 commercial customers and 20 Industrial customers,

D) Khurja:

During the year under review, your Company has continued to expand its network
in Khurja and has further laid steel and PE network to cater to CNG fuel to
vehicles and PNG to residential, industrial and commercial customers. At the end
of the year, your Company has 30 kms of Steel lines & 90 kms of PE main pipelines
& PE service pipelines. Your Company operates 1 (one) CNG station..

Further, for the year 2017-18, your Company plans to set up additional
infrastructure network to cater additional residential customer base by another
5000 customers, 50 commercial customers and 8 Industrial customers,

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

As you are aware, sale of Gas to Ahmedabad & Vadodara have commenced in
September, 2004, Your Company has also commenced operations in Faridabad in
February, 2009 and Khurja in 2013. There has been excellent response to the
projects from all consumers, Your Company has achieved an increase of 2.85% in
case of CNG quantity & decrease by 9.16% in case of PNG quantity. Your Company
had an average sale of 10.41 Lacs Standard Cubic Meters per Day (SCMD).
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(Lacs SCM)

Particulars Quantity (Lacs SCM) | Growth %
2016-17 | 2015-16 YOY
CNG 2209 2094 5.50%
PNG 1876 1715 9.39%
Total 4084 3809 7.22%
Per Day LSCMD 11.19 10.44

Your Company has desigyned, developed, implemented and established its
management system in conformance with the requirements of International
and Occupéﬂﬂtional Health & Safety Management System (OHSMS) and got
accreditation of its management system from International Organization for
Standardization (ISO) and obtained following certification:

s 1509001:2008 (QMS)
o 15014001:2004 (EMS)
s OHSAS18001:2007 (OHSASMS)

By achieving these three certificates, your Company is able to address the
requirements of all its stakeholders i.e. customer requirements through
ISO9001:2008, interest parties requirements through 15014001:2004 and
employee requirements through OHSAS18001:2007. Your Company has been able
to validate certification during interim surveillance audit.

In addition your Company has got Emergency Response & Disaster Management
Plan (ERDMP) certified by PNGRB approved agency accredited as per codes of
practices for ERDMP Regulation 2010. This restored our confidence not only in
QMS/EMS/OSHAS processed but also our Emergency Response awareness,
training and adequacy.

DIVIDEND

With a view to conserve the resources of the Company, the Directors have not
recommended any dividend on Equity Shares for the financial year under review.
In view of the same, the directors do not propose to carry amounts to reserves.

STATUS OF THE COMPANY

During the year under review, Adani Enterprises Limited has transferred
25,67,42,040 (100%) Equity Shares of the Company to Adani Gas Holdings
Limited. Accordingly, your Company has become Wholly-owned Subsidiary
Company of Adani Gas Holdings Limited w.e.f. 29" March, 2017 and continues to
be a step-down 100% subsidiary of Adani Enterprises Limited,
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FIXED DEPOSITS

During the year under review, your Company has not accepted any fixed deposits
within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made
there under.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to a loan,
guarantee or security are not applicable to the Company as the Company is
engaged in providing infrastructural facilities which is exempted under Section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013. The details of investment made during the year
under review are disclosed in the financial statements.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

No Company has become/ceased to be a Subsidiary/ Joint venture/ associate
during the financial year 2016-17.

A separate statement containing the salient features of financial statements of
Joint Venture in Form AOC-1 forms part of this Annual Report.

The financial statements of the Joint Venture shall be kept for inspection by any
shareholder/s during working hours at the Company's registered office and that of
the respective Joint Venture concerned.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, Ms.
Nayanaben Gadhvi and Mr, Shyamal Joshi were appointed as Independent
Directors at the Annual General Meetings of the Company held on 7™ August,
2015 and 5™ August, 2016 respectively. The terms and conditions of appointment
of Independent Directors are as per Schedule IV of the Act. Your Company has
received declarations from all Independent Directors of the Company confirming
that they meet with the criteria of independence as prescribed under Section
149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and there has been no change in the
circumstances which may affect their status as independent director during the
year,

Pursuant to the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of
Association of the Company, Mr. Shridhar Tambraparni (DIN: 07131658) is liable to
retire by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

The Board recommends the re-appointment of above director for your approval.
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DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to
the best of their knowledge and ability, state the following:

a. that in the preparation of the annual financial statements, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures, if any;

b. that such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and
judgement and estimates have been made that are reasonable and prudent so
as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31°
Mach, 2017 and of the profit of the*=Company for the year ended on that date;

c. that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. that the annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern
basis;

e. that proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of ali applicable
laws were in place and were adequate and operating effectively.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS

During the year under review, Five Board Meetings were held on 1% April, 2016,
2"% May, 2016, 2™ August, 2016, 14" October, 2016 and 7" February, 2017. The
maximum time gap between any two meetings was not more than 120 days.

The attendance of each Director at the Board Meetings held during the year
under review is as under:

Name of Directors Meetings
Held | Attended
Mr. Pranav Adani 5 4

Mr. Rajesh S, Adani

Mr. Shridhar Tambraparni
Mr. Shyamal Joshi

Ms. Nayanaben Gadhvi

U U Ut Ut
Uvinmiul b

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS' MEETING

The Independent Directors met on 7% February, 2017, without the attendance of
Non-Independent Directors and members of the Management. The Independent
Directors reviewed the performance of non-independent directors and the Board
as a whole; the performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account
the views of Non-Executive Directors and assessed the quality, quantity and
timeliness of flow of information between the Company Management and the
Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their

duties.
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BOARD EVALUATION

The Board has adopted a formal mechanism for evaluating its performance and as
well as that of its Committees and individual Directors, including the Chairman of
the Board. The exercise was carried out through a structured evaluation process
covering various aspects of the Boards functioning such as composition of the
Board & committees, experience & competencies, performance of specific duties
& obligations, contribution at the meetings and otherwise, independent judgment,
governance issues etc.

POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

Your Company’s policy on directors’ appointment and remuneration and other
matters provided in Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 is made available
on the Company's website.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

Your Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale
and complexity of its operations. The Internal Audit Department monitors and
evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control system in the Company,
its compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and policies of the
Company.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Your Company has a formal risk assessment and management system which
periodically identifies risk areas, evaluates their consequences, initiates risk
mitigation strategies and implements corrective actions where required.
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

a) Audit Committee:

The present members of the Audit Committee comprises of Mr. Shyamal Joshi,
Mr. Rajesh S, Adani and Ms. Nayanaben Gadhvi.

The role and functions of the Audit Committee are in conformity with the
requirements of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made
thereunder

During the year under review, four committee meetings were held on 2nd May,
2016, 2" August, 2016, 14™ October, 2016 and 7™ February, 2017

The details of attendance of the members at the committee meeting during
the year are given below:
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b)

Name of Members Meetings

Held Attended
Mr. Shyamal Joshi, Chairman 4 4
Mr. Rajesh S, Adani, Member 4 4
Ms. Nayanaben Gadhvi, Member 4 4

Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The present members of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are Ms,
Nayanaben Gadhvi, Mr. Shyamal Joshi and Mr. Pranav Adani.

The role and functions of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are in
conformity with the requirements of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013
and the rules made thereunder. Your Company has established a policy on
directors’ appointment and remuneration including criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and other
matters provided under sub-section (3) of section 178 of the Companies Act,
2013. The said Policy has been uploaded on the website of the Company at
http://www.adanigas.com/Common/Uploads/DownloadTemplate/6_FFReport
Adani%20Gas-Remuneration%20Policy.pdf.

During the year under review, one Committee meeting was held on 1°* April,
2016.

The details of attendance of the members at the committee meeting during
the year are given below:

Name of Members Meetings
Held | Attended

Ms. Nayanaben Gadhvi, Chairperson 1 1

Mr. Pranav Adani, Member 1 1

Mr, Shyamal Joshi, Member* - -

* Appointed as Director w.e.f. ° April, 2016.

c) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

The present members of the CSR Committee comprises of Mr. Shridhar
Tambraparni, Mr. Pranav Adani and Ms. Nayanaben Gadhvi.
The Company has identified Primary Education, Community Health,
Sustainable Livelihood Development and Rural Infrastructure Development as
the core sectors for CSR. The role and functions of the CSR Committee are in
conformity with the requirements of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013
and the rules made thereunder. The Annual Report on CSR activities is
annexed herewith as Annexure-A which forms part of this report. The CSR
Policy is available on the website of the Company.
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During the year under review, one CSR Committee meeting was 2" May, 2016.

The details of attendance of the members at the committee meeting during
the year are given below:

Name of Members Meetings
Held Attended

Mr. Shridhar Tambraparni, Chairman 1 1

Mr. Pranav Adani, Member 1 1

Ms. Nayanaben Gadhvi, Member 1 1

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

Your Company has formulated a vigil mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy to report
to the management concerns about unethical behaviour, actual or suspected
fraud or violation of the policy. The Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy has
been uploaded on the website of the Company at
http://www.adanigas.com/Common/Uploads/DownloadTemplate/4_FFReport Ada
Ni%20Gas%20-%20Whistle%20Blower%20Policy%20-%20Vigil%20Mechanism.pdf,

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9 are
annexed to this Report as Annexure-B.

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE

As per the requirement, the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act 2013, read with rules made thereunder
an Internal Complaints Committee of the Group is responsible for redressal of
complaints related to sexual harassment. During the year under review, there
were no complaints pertaining to sexual harassment.,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All related party transactions entered into during the financial year were on an
arm's length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. Your Company had
not entered into any transactions with related parties which could be considered
material in terms of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, Accordingly, the
disclosure of related party transactions as required under Section 134(3)(h) of the
Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC 2 is not applicable. Suitable disclosure as
required by the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 24) has been made in the
notes to the Financial Statements.
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SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS OF THE
COMPANY

There were no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts
or Tribunals which would impact the going concern status and the Company's
future operations.

INSURANCE

The Company has taken appropriate insurance for all assets against foreseeable
perils,

AUDITORS & AUDITORS' REPORT

As per Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the term of M/s. Dharmesh Parikh & Co., Chartered
Accountants, Ahmedabad (Firm Registration No.: 112054W) as the Statutory
Auditors of the Company expires at the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General
Meeting of the Company.

The Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on 11*" May, 2017, on
the recommendation of the Audit Committee, has made its recommendation for
appointment of M/s, Shah Dhandharia & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm
Registration No.: 118707W), as the Statutory Auditors of the Company by the
shareholders at the 12" Annual General Meeting of the Company for an initial
term of 5 years. Accordingly, a resolution, proposing appointment of M/s. Shah
Dhandharia & Co.,, Chartered Accountants, as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company for a term of five consecutive years i.e. from the conclusion of 12t
Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 17" Annual General Meeting of the
Company pursuant to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, forms part of the
Notice of the 12" Annual General Meeting of the Company.

The Company has received their written consent and a certificate that they
satisfy the criteria provided under Section 141 of the Act and that the
appointment, if made, shall be in accordance with the applicable provisions of the
Act and rules framed thereunder.

Notes to the financial statements referred in the Auditors Report of M/s.
Dharmesh Parikh & Co., Chartered Accountants are self-explanatory and therefore
do not call for any comments under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013,
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The Board place on record its appreciation for the services rendered by M/s.
Dharmesh Parikh & Co., Chartered Accountants as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
rules made thereunder, the Company had appointed Mr. Ashwin Shah, Practicing
Company Secretary to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The
Secretarial Audit Report for FY 2016-17 is annexed, which forms part of this report

_as Annexure-C. There-were no qualifications, reservation or adverse remarks given
by Secretarial Auditors of the Company.

COST AUDIT REPORT

Your Company has re-appointed M/s N. D. Birla & Co.,, Cost Accountants to
conduct audit of cost records maintained for Petroleum Products of the Company
for the year ended 31°° March, 2018. The Cost Audit Report for the year 2015-16
was filed before the due date with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The Statement of Employees who are in receipt of remuneration in excess of
limits prescribed under the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 during the year under review is appended as an
Annexure-D.,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign
exchange earnings and outgo stipulated under Section 134(3)(m) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
as amended from time to time is annexed to this Report as Annexure-E,
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Your Directors are highly grateful for all the guidance, support and assistance
received from the Government of India, Government of Gujarat, Financial
Institutions and Banks. Your Directors thank all shareowners, esteemed
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reposed in the Company.
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Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for the
dedicated efforts and consistent contribution made by the employees at all levels,
to ensure that the Company continues to grow and excel.

For and on behaif of the Board of Directors

Date: 11.05.2017 ' Rajesh S. Adani

Place: Ahmedabad Director . Whole-time Director
(DIN: O%%QEBZZ) (DIN: 07131658)
N
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ANNEXURE A TO BOARD'S REPORT
ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES

1. A brief outline of the Company’s CSR policy, including overview of projects or
programmes proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to
the CSR policy and projects or programmes:

Your Company has framed Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy which
encompasses its philosophy and guides its sustained efforts for undertaking
and supporting socially useful programs for the welfare & sustainable
development of the society. = -

Your Company carried out/ implemented its CSR activities/ projects through
Adani Foundation. The Company has identified Primary Education, Community
Health, Sustainable Livelihood Development and Rural Infrastructure
Development as the core sectors for CSR activities. The CSR Policy has been
uploaded on the website of the Company at
http://www.adanigas.com/Common/Uploads/DownloadTemplate/3 FFReport A
dani%20Gas%20-%20CSR%20Palicy.pdf.

2. Composition of the CSR Committee:
e Mr. Shridhar Tambraparni, Chairman
e Mr. Pranav Adani, Member
o Ms, Nayanaben Gadhvi, Member
3. Average net profit of the Company for last three financial years:
Average net profit: Rs. 114,26 Crores.
4. Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two percent of the amount as in item 3 above):
The Company was required to spend Rs. 2.29 Crore towards CSR,
5. Details of CSR spend for the financial year:
a) Total amount spent for the financial year: Rs. 2,29 Crore.

b) Amount unspent, if any: Nil

c) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed

below:
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SN | Projects/ Sector Location Amount Amount Spent on the Cumulative Amount
Activities Qutlay project or programs Expenditure spent: Direct
Sector (Budget) Up to or through

Project Direct Overhea | reporting implementing
or expenditure | ds period agency
Programs | on projects
wise or

programs,

1 Adani Vidya Education Rs. 2,29 | Rs. 2.29 Rs. 4.26
Mandir Crore Crore Crore

2 Municipal - -~ Rs 1.00 Crore
Schoo!

Empowerment Ahmedabad, Through Adani
Program Gujarat Foundation
3 G-Auto Project Sustainable Rs. 0.26
Livelihood Crores

4 Medical Community - -~ Rs. 0.40
Support to very | Health Crores
Needy People

Activity Details:

Adani Foundation is the CSR arm of the Adani Group. Since its inception in 1996, the
Foundation has been working in four core areas of Education, Community Health,
Sustainable Livelinood Development and Rural Infrastructure Development to extend its
support to communities. Working closely with the communities, it has been able to assume
the role of a facilitator by creating an enabling environment for numerous families. Adani
Foundation is currently operational in 12 states reaching out to 400,000 plus families from
1470 villages and towns of India with a human-centric approach to make the processes
sustainable, transparent and replicable. Adani Gas Limited as a business entity firmly
believes and endorses notions of sustainable community development. Adani Gas Limited
has been promoting CSR activities through the Adani Foundation.

Education is believed to be the stepping stone to improve the quality of life, especially for
the poor and the most vulnerable, The ideology behind all the education initiatives
undertaken lies in the very essence of transforming lives through the continuous generation
of knowledge and empowerment. To take forward this ideology Adani Foundation
established Adani Vidya Mandir, Ahmedabad (AVM-A) with a unique concept which provides
cost free education, transportation facilities, uniform, textbooks and notebooks, breakfast,
lunch and refreshments to meritorious students coming from under-privileged backgrounds.
Today, it has reached the zenith of success with more than 1000 students on roll and has
been universally acknowledged for being one of its kinds for providing quality education
completely free of cost, It is a day boarding CBSE affiliated co-educational school catering
to children from standard 3 to 12" (Science and Commerce). They have excelled in
education, sports, art and culture,

This year AVMA has started Foundation Course for the JEE for selected students in classes
VIl and IX and organized special coaching classes for GUJCET and NEET aspirants.

Honourable Governor Shri O.P. Kohli visited the school to have an interactive session with
the kids.
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6. In case the company has failed to spend the two percent of the average net
profit of the last three financial years or any part thereof: N.A.

7. The CSR Committee confirms that the implementation and monitoring of CSR
Policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and policy of the company.

< RS Grlaws
Rajesh S. Adani
Chairman- CSR Committee . Director

(DIN: 07131658) DIN: 00006322)
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ANNEXURE B TO BOARD'S REPORT
FORM NO. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended March 31, 2017
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Ruie 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN

U40100GJ2005PL.CO46553

Registration Date

5™ August, 2005

Name of the Company

Adani Gas Limited

Category/Sub-Category of the Company

Company limited by shares.-

Address of the Registered office and
contact details

Adani House, Nr. Mithakhali Six Roads,
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009,
Gujarat, India

Phone No, +91-79-26565555

Whether listed company

No

Name, Address and Contact details of
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited

5™ Floor, 506-508, Amarnath Business
Centre - 1 (ABC-1),

Beside Gala Business Centre, Off C, G,
Road,Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 00S.
Tel: +91-79-26465179

Fax : +91-79-26465179

E-mail: ahmedabad@linkintime,co.in

l. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company
shall be stated:

Name and description of main NIC Code of the Product/ % to total turnover of
Products/Services service the company
CNG 3520 54%
PNG 3520 46%
. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
Name and address of the CIN/GLN Holding/ % of |Applicable
Company Subsidiary/| shares | Section
Associate held
Adani Gas Holdings U11200GJ2010PLC0O62148 Holding 100% 2(46)
Limited Company
Adani House, Shrimali
Saciety, Mithakhali Six
Roads, Navrangpura,
Ahmedabad - 380 009
IndianQil - Adani Gas | U40300DL2013PTC258690 Joint 50% 2(6)
Private Limited Venture
Howe India House
81 Nehru Place, 2nd Floor
New Delhi 110019

Adani Gas Ltd

Heritage Buil ding, 8™ floor,

Ashram Road,

Ahmedabad-380014

Gujarat, India

Tel +9179 2754 1988
Fax +9179 2754 2988
info@adani.com
www,adani.com
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iV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL BREAKUP AS PERCENTAGE OF
TOTAL EQUITY

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No of Shares held at the beginning of the year No, of Shares held at the end of the year %
Shareholders Change
during
Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physical Total % of the
total total year
Shares Shares
A, Promoter
1 tndian
a) Individualis/ - - - - - - -
HUF - e
b) Central - -- T - - - -
Government
c) State -
Government(s)
d) Bodies 256740720 1320 256742040 100% 256740720 1320 256742040 100% Nil
Corporate
) Banks/F! - - - - - - -- .- -~
f) Any Others - .- - .- - - - - -
Sub Total(A)(1) 256740720 1320 256742040 100% 256740720 1320 256742040 100% Nil
2 Foreign
a) NRIs-Individuals - - - - - -- -
b) Other- . - - - - - -
Individuals ]
c) Bodies - - . - - - -
Corporate
d) Banks/Fi - - - - - B - -
e) Any Other - - - - - - - -

Sub Total(A)(2) - - - = e = =

Total Shareholding 256740720 1320 256742040 100% 256740720 1320 256742040 100% Nil
of Promoter  and
Promoter Group

(W)= (M +(A)2)

B, Public
shareholding

1 Institutions

a) Mutual Funds/ - - - - - - -
UTl

b) Banks/Fl

c) Central Govt, - - - - - - -

d) State Gowt. - - - - - -

e) Venture Capital -

Funds

f) insurance - - - - - - - - -
Companies

g) Fit

h) Foreign Venture

Capital Funds

i) Any Other - - - - - - - -
Sub-Total (B){1)

2 Non-institutions

a) Bodies - -
Corporate

] Indian -

1 Overseas

b) Individuais - - - - - - - -

Adani Gas Ltcd Tel +9179 27541988
Heritage Building, 8" floor, Fax +9179 2754 2988
Ashram Road. Usmanpura, info@adani.com
Ahmedabad-380014 www.adani.com
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Category of
Shareholders

No of Shares held at the beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

%
Change
during

Demat Physical

% of
total
Shares

Total

Demat

Physical

Total

the
year

% of
total
Shares

| Individualis
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital up
to Rs 1 1akh

i Individual
shareholders
holding nominat
share capital in
excess of Rs, 1
fakh.

T c) Other (specify)

Sub-Tatal (B)(2)

Tatal Public
Shareholding

(B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2)
C. Shares held by
Custodians for
GDRs & ADRs

GRAND TOTAL
(MHB)+(C)

256740720

1320

256742040 100%

256740720

1320

256742040

100% Nit

ii) Shareholding of Promoter

SN Shareholder's Name

Shareholding at the beginning of

the year

Shareholding at the end of the year

% Change
in

No. of
Shares

% of
total
shares
of the
compa
ny

% shares
pledged/
encumber
ed to total
shares

No. of Shares

% of
total
shares
of the
compa

% shares
pledged/
encumbe
red to
total
shares

shareholdin
g during
the year

1 Adani
(AEL) *

Enterprises  Limited

256742040

100% -

ny

(100%)

2 Adani Gas Holdings Limited
(AGHL) »

256742040

100%

100%

* Shares held by AEL including seven nominees of AEL.
* Shares held by AGHL including seven nominees of AGHL

iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding

Shareholding at the beginning of

Cumulative Shareholding

the year during the year
No, of Shares % of total No. of Shares | % of total
shares of the shares of
Company the
Company
At the beginning of the year 256742040 100% 256742040 100%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in | 256742040 Equity 100% 256742040 100%
Promoters Shareholding during the | Shares were Equity Shares
year specifying the reasons for | transferred by held by Adani
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment /| Adani  Enterprises Gas Holdings
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc): Limited to Adani Limited along
Gas Holdings with its
Limited on Nominees
29/03/2017
At the end ©of the year 256742040 100% 256742040 100%
Adani Gas Ltd Tel +9179 27541988
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iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of
GDR and ADRs):

For each of the Top 10 Shareholder Shareholding at the Shareholding at the end of
beginning of the year the year
No. of % of total shares No. of % of total
Shares of the Company Shares shares of the
Company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for-increase /. decrease (e.qg.
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
ete):

At the end of the year

Nii

v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

For each of the Directors and KMP Shareholding at the Shareholding at the end
beginning of the year of the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares shares of the Shares shares of
Company the
Company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
hold share in the Company except Mr. Pranav Adani
halding 220 shares as nominee of AGHL

V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for
payment
(Amount in Lacs)
Secured Loans | Unsecured | Deposits Total

excluding Loans Indebtedness

deposits
indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 14500.00 33000 - 47500.00
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due 94,16 14,28 - 108.44
Total (i+ii+iii) 14594,16 | 33014.28 - 47608.44
Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year
s« Addition 30500.00 { 127500.00 - 158000,00
e Reduction 5152.98 | 145514.28 - 150667.26
Net Change 25347.02 | (18014.28) . 7332.74
Indebtedness at the
end of the financial year

Adani Gas Ltd

Heritage Buiiding, 8" floor,
Ashram Road, Usmanpura,
Ahmedabad-380014

Gujarat, india

CIN: U40100GJ2005PLCO46553

Tel +9179 27541988
Fax +9179 2754 2988
info@adani.com
www.adani,com

Registered Office: Adani House, Nr Mithakhali Circle, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad 380 009, Gujarat, India



i) Principal Amount 3994118 | 15000.00 5494118
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due 82.33 - 82,33
iv) Ind AS Impact (31.01) - (31.01)
Total (i+ii+iii) 39992,50 | 15000.00 54992.50

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Sr Particulars of Remuneration Shridhar Total
No Tambraparni Amount
Whole-time
Director
1 Gross salary
a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 100.96 100.96
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax 34.44 34.44
Act, 1961
c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) - -
fncome-tax Act, 1961
2 | Stock Option - - -~
3 | Sweat Equity -
4 | Commission - -
- as % of profit -- --
- others, specify -- -
5 | Others, please specify - -
Total (A) 135,40 135.40
Ceiling as per the Act 780.45 Lakhs (@5% of profits
calculated as per Section 198 of
the Companies Act, 2013).

B, Remuneration to other Directors:

(Rs, In Lacs)
Particulars of Remuneration Mr. Shyamal Ms. Nayanaben Total
Joshi Gadhvi
Independent Directors
a) Fee for attending board, committee meetings 0.90 1.05 1.95
b) Commission - - -
c) Others, please specify - - -
Total (1) 0.90 1.05 1,95
2. Other Non-Executive Directors
Particulars of Remuneration Mr. Pranav Mr. Rajesh S, Total
Adani Adani
a) Fee for attending board, committee meetings - - -
a) Commission
b) Others, please specify - -
Total (2) - -
Total (1+2) 1.95

Adani Gas Ltd
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C. Remuneration to key managerial personnel other than MD/manager/WTD

Sr Particulars of Remuneration Mr. Naresh Total
No Kumar Poddar, Amount
Chief Financial
Officer
1 | Gross salary
a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 50.24 50.24
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 19.28 19.28
1961 o
c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) - -
Income-tax Act, 1961
2 | Stock Option - -
3 | Sweat Equity - -
4 | Commission -~ -
- as % of profit -- -
- others, specify -- -
5 | Others, please specify -- --
Total (A) 69.52 69,52

Adani Gas Ltd Tel
Heritage Buil ding, 8
Ashram Road, Usmanpura,
Ahmedabad-380014

Gujarat,

1. Mr. Hardik Sanghvi, Company Secretary is not drawing any remuneration from the Company.

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Compounding

Type Section of Brief Details of Authority | Appeal made,
the Description penalty/ [RD/NCLT/ | if any (give
Companies punishment/ COURT] details)
Act compounding
fees imposed

A. Company

Penalty

Punishment None

Compounding

B. Directors

Penalty

Punishment None

Compounding

C. Other Officers in defauit

Penalty

Punishment None

+9179 2754 1988
Fax +9179 2754 2988
info@adani.com
www.adani.com

" floor,

India
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IN SHAH

COMPANY SECRETARY
21, DOLLY COMPLEX,
STADIUM CIRCLE, NAVRANGPURA,
AHMEDABAD - 380009.

Q%/%

(0)+91 79 26467747
E-mail ; ashwinfes@yahoo.co.in

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FORM NO. MR-3
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31° March 2017

Pursuant to section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

To,
The Members,
ADANI GAS LIMITED

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Adani Gas Limited
(hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner
that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Adani Gas Limited Ltd's books, papers, minute
books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and
also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my
opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year
ended on 31 March 2017 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder
and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by Adani Gas Limited (“the Company”) for the financial
year ended on 31% March 2017 according to the provisions of:

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;



30005631
Text Box
Annexure C


i. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations
made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas
Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; (Not Applicable to
the Company during the Audit Period);

il The following laws, rules and the regulations as identified by the
management are specifically applicable to the company.

Legislation Name

Central Ground water Authority Guidelines dated 15.11.2012

The Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981.

The Environment (Protection) Act 1986.

The Explosives Act, 1884,

The Gujarat State Disaster Management Act, 2003.

@ oy A N~

The Petroleum and Natural Gas Regulatory Board Act, 2006.

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

a. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of
the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject
to filing of certain forms with additional fees.

The company was not required to comply with the provision of other regulation
listed in the Form No. MR-3 prescribed under the companies Rules, 2014 as there
were no instance / events falling within the preview of these regulation during the
financial year.

| further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the
period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda
and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a
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system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications ore the
agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are
captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

[ further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

@' /}\/{\3 S %M

CS Ashwin Shah
Company Secretary
C. P. No. 1640

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 11" May, 2017

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as
‘ANNEXURE A’ and forms an integral part of this report.
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‘ANNEXURE A’

To,

The Members,

ADANI GAS LIMITED

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of
the company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial
records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to
obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the
Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes
and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records
and Books of Accounts of the company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about
the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Qur examination
was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of

the company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management
has conducted the affairs of the company.

iyl

Place: Ahmedabad CS Ashwin Shah
Date: 11t May, 2017 Company Secretary
C. P. No. 1640
Page4dof4
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ANNEXURE ‘D’ TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

Statement pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 forming part of the Directors’ Report for the year ended 31* March

2017
(A) Names of the top ten employees in terms of remuneration
S Name Designation Remuner | Qualification Experie | Date of Age Previous
No. ation nce commencem | (Yrs) | Employment
(Rs. in (vears) | entof
Lacs)* employment
1 Mr. Rajeev | Chief 238.81 B.E. (Civil) 35 17/11/2003 61 GAIL (India)
Sharma Executive Limited
Officer
2 Mr.  Shridhar | Whole-time 135.40 | B.Tech. (lIT) 30 23/09/2004 | 59 Reliance
Tambraparni Director PGDBM Industries
Limited
3 Mr.  Bhashit | 5r. Vice | 106,39 | B.E.,, MBA 23 15/03/2002 49 Investment
Dholakia President Information
& Credit
Rating
Agency
4 Mr. Peeyush | Sr. Vice 72.88 B.E. 29 28/06/2007 | 53 Indraprasth
Tripathi President Gas Ltd.
5 Mr, Naresh | CFO 69.52 CA, Masters 24 01/11/2014 41 ASM
Poddar in Business Resources
Finance Pvt, Ltd,
6 Mr. R. B. | Vice 62.00 B.Sc. 25 10/05/2004 53 Gujarat Gas
Singh President (Engineering), Company
MBA Ltd.
7 Mr, Anurag | Vice 60.29 B.E. 37 01/04/2010 59 Adani Energy
Singh President (Electrical) Limited
8 M, Yogiraj | Vice 59.58 B.E. (Civil) 24 31/07/2003 50 Gujarat
Navathe President State
Petroleum
Ltd.
9 Mr, Amit | Associate 42.62 MBA 18 16/09/2005 | 40 Indrapasth
Malik General Gas Ltd,
Manager
10 Mr.  Anirban | Associate 41,59 MSW 21 01/08/2012 45 Adani
Kapat General Welspun
Manager Exploration
(Head-HR) Ltd.
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(8)

Personnel who are in receipt of remuneration aggregating not less than Rs.
1,02,00,000 per annum and employed throughout the financial year:

outstanding shares of the Company as on 31°" March, 2017.

Adani Gas Ltd

Heritage Buil ding, 8

th

Tel +9179 27541988

Sr. Name Designation Remuner | Qualification Experie | Date of Age Previous
No. ation nce commencem | (Yrs.) | Employment
(Rs. in (Years) | entof
Lacs)* employment
1 Mr.  Rajeev | Chief 238.81 | B.E. (Civil) 35 17/11/2003 61 GAIL (India)
Sharma Executive Limited
Officer
2 Mr.  Shridhar | Whole-time 135.40 | B.Tech, (IIT) 30 23/09/2004 | 59 Reliance
Tambraparni Director PGDBM Industries
Limited
3 Mr.  Bhashit | Sf. =~ Vice | 106.39 | B.E., MBA 23 15/03/2002" | 49 Investment
Dholakia President Information
& Credit
Rating
Agency
© Personnel who are in receipt of remuneration aggregating not less than
Rs. 8,50,000 per month and employed for part of the financial year:
Nil
Note:
1. The above remuneration includes salaries, commission, contribution to
Provident Fund, Medical reimbursement, LTC, bonus, if any and taxable value
of perquisites.
2. The nature of employment is contractual in all the above cases.
3. None of the employees is related to any Director of the Company.
4. No individual employee is holding equivalent to or more than 2% of the

Ashram Road
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ANNEXURE E TO BOARD'S REPORT

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Information as required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are set out as under:

(A) Conservation of Energy:

(i) Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy:

The Company has replaced existing electric lamps to LED lamps during
the financial year. All electric lamps will be replaced with LED in the
next financial year. The Company has used energy efficient electric
motors for all compressors and has used energy efficient fittings for all
operations.

(ii) Steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy:
The Company is exploring the possibility of using solar based CNG
stations. The Company will install solar panels as a pilot projects in the
next financial year. The Company is using GAS based compressors at
some of its location to conserve the electricity.

(iii) Capital investment on energy conservation equipment: Not Applicable

(B) Technology Absorption:

(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption;

Your company is continuously improving on technology front. Entire
billing of CNG has been shifted from manual to SCADA software.
Further in domestic segment, the Company has introduced SPOT billing

mechanism,

(i) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product
development or import substitution;

Moving to SADA software for billing will save man hours and will have
accuracy in billing. By introducing SPOT billing, the cost of meter
reading and collection will be reduced significantly.

(iii) in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years
reckoned from the beginning of the financial year)-

(a) the details of technology imported; NA
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(b) the year of import; NA
(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed; NA

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place,
and the reasons thereof; and NA

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development. NA
A. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:

The particulars relating to foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the
year under review are as under:

(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars 201617 2015-16
Foreign exchange earned -- --
Foreign exchange outgo 418.42 299.16
(including import of goods on CIF basis)
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DHARMESH PARIKH & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

303/304, “Milestone”, Nr. Drive-in-Cinema, Opp. T.V. Tower, Thalt
Ahmedabad-380 054. Phone: 91-79-27474466 Fax: 91-79-27479955

Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of Adani Gas Limited

Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS Financial Statements of Adani Gas Limited (“the Company”), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31% March, 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive income), the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein after referred to
as “Ind AS Financial Statements”™).

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these Ind AS Financial Statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash
flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the applicable Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS Financial Statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act.
Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS Financial Statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the Ind
AS Financial Statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error. 1 making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the
Ind AS Financial Statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are  propriate
in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating ¢ overall
presentation of the Ind AS Financial Statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Ind AS Financial Statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind
AS Financial Statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the financial
position of the Company as at 31% March, 2017 and its financial performance including other comprehensive
income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.
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Independent Auditor’s.Report
To the Members of Adani Gas Limited (Continue)

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central ~ vernment
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” statement on the
matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

©)

d)

g)

Place :
Date :

we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement Cash Flows and the Statement of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

in our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standar  specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended;

on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31% March, 2017 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2017 om being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the C  ipany and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in ‘Annexure B”;

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our info: ition and
according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in : financial
statements — Refer Note 40 & 47 (e) to the financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education an Protection
Fund by the Company.

iv. The company has provided requisite disclosures in its financial statements (vide Note no. I :0Ind AS
Financial Statements) as to holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period
from 8th November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016 and these are in accordance with the books of
accounts maintained by the company. We have relied on the management representation for disclosure
of denomination wise details.

For, DHARMESH PARIKH & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Ahmedabad Fi 54W
11" May 2017

A

Partner

Membership No. 119140
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Annexure — A to the Independent Auditor’s Report
RE: Adani Gas Limited

(Referred to in Paragraph 1 or our Keport o1 even date)

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of the Company on the Ind AS
Financial Statements for the year ended 31% March 2017, we report that:

®

(i)

(iif)

(iv)

)

(vi)

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

(b) As explained to us, fixed assets, according to the practice of the Company, are physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals, in a phased verification programme, which, in our opinion, is
reasonable, looking to the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties, as disclosed in Note 4 on property, plant and Equip :nt, to the
financial statements, are held in the name of the company, except for leasehold land.

The inventory, other than stocks lying with third parties, has been physically verified by the management
during the year. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable. The discrepancies noticed on
verification between the physical stocks and the book records were not material and have be¢ properly
dealt with in the books of account.

() The Company has granted unsecured loans to 1 (One) Company covered in the register iaintained
under section 189 of the Act. According to the information and explanation given to us anc  1e records
produced to us, the terms and conditions of the grant of such loan are not prejudicial to the interest of
the Company.

(b) The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest is stipulated and the receipt of the same
is regular.

(c) There are no amounts of loan granted to such companies which are overdue for more than ninety days.

Accofding to the information and explanations given to us and representations made by the Management, the
Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of the loans and
investments made, and guarantees provided by it.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by 3 Reserve
Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not
applicable.

We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost
Records and Audit) Rules 2014 prescribed by the Central Government under section 14 1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the company’s products/ services to which the said rules are made
applicable and are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed cost records have been made and
maintained. However, we have not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to determine
whether they are accurate or complete.

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examir on of the

records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect o:  1disputed
statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, income tax, sales tax, rvice tax,
duty of customs, entry tax, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues have generally been
deposited regularly during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable  respect of
applicable statutory dues as referred to above were in arrears as at 31% March 2017 for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.
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Annexure to the Independent Auditor’s Report (Continue)
RE: Adani Gas Limited

(Referred to in Paragraph 1 of our Report of even date)

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no material dues of provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, sales tax, wealth tax, excise duty, value added tax, cess which have not been
deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute. However, according to information
and explanations given to us, the following dues of service tax, income tax, duty of excise and
Municipal Corporation Tax have not been deposited by the Company on account of disputes.

Amount Amount Period to which
Name of Nature of the | Forum where dispute * paid under
S . . ™*) the amount
tatute dues is pending - protest
( in Lacs) ( in Lacs) relates
_ Assessing Authority |  199.01 Nil 2010-11 to
Central Excise . 2015-16
Excise Duty
Adt, 1944 Appellate Tribunal 2099.20 396.99 2006-07 to
PP : ' 2014-15
. . . 2008-09 to
Assessing Authority 120.92 Nil 2013-14
Appellate Authority
: L d . 2008-09 to
Finance Act, Service Tax | upto Commissioner’s 4.85 Nil 201213
1994 Level ‘
2005-06, 2008-09
Appellate Tribunal 2424.18 300.65 to
2011-12
. oo 2009-10 &
Assessing Authority 0.07 0.07 2010-11
Appellate Authority
upto Commissioner’s 240.52 1.97 2012-13156 2013-
Income Tax Income Tax Level
Act 2005-06, 2006-07
Appellate Tribunal 185.79 114.72 2008 'to
2010-11
High Court 94.44 70.85 2008-09
Municipal 2010-11to
Corporation Property Tax Supreme Court | 2016.10 2016.10 2015-16

(*) Excluding Interest and Penalty where the notice does not specifies the same.

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, it has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings from Banks and Financial
Institutions. The Company has not taken any loan from government and has not issued any debe  1res.

(ix) Based upon the audit procedures performed, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public
offer or further public offer. In our opinion and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, the Funds raised through debt instruments and term loans have been applied for the purpose
they were raised.
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Annexure to the Independent Auditor’s Report (Continue)
RE: Adani Gas Limited

(Referred to in Paragraph 1 of our Report of even aate)

)

(xi)

(xii)

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried out in accordance
with the generally accepted auditing practice in India, and according to the information and explanation
given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the company or on1  company
by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed  any such
case by the management.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination o e records
of the Company, managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with 1  requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act.

In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi Company. Accordingly the provisions of Clauses 3 i) of the
Order are not applicable.

(xiii) As per information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the

Company, all the transaction with related parties are in compliance with section177 and 188 of ‘ompanies
Act 2013 and all the details have been disclosed in Ind AS Financial Statements as required by the applicable
Accounting Standards.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the  cords, the

(xv)

Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement or not issued any debe re during
the year under review. Accordingly the provisions of paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order are not applic .

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of e records,
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with any director or any person connected with him.
Accordingly the provisions of Clauses 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank  India Act,

1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable.

For, DHARMESH PARIKH & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Place : Ahmedabad Firm Ree. No. 112054W
Date : 11™ May 2017

Ay

Partner

Membership No. 119140
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Annexure — B to the Independent Auditor’s Report
RE: Adani Gas Limited

(Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) of our Report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause i of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Companies
Act 2013 (the Act).

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company as of 31% March, 2017 in
conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements of the company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibilities for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial contrr  based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering 1  essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Inter1  Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the Guidance Note) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both is =d by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financi reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS Financial Statements whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis {  our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reportmg

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process de51gned to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements r external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and exp  litures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Annexure — B to the Independent Auditor’s Report (Continue)
RE: Adani Gas Limited

(Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) of our Report of even date)

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting 1/ become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
31* March, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Interr  Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For, DHARMESH PARIKH & CO.

: Chartered Accountants
Place : Ahmedabad Firm Reg. No. 112054W
Date : 11" May 2017
A,
Partner

Membership No. 119140



ADANI GAS LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-Mar-2017

(% in Lacs)
, As at ]
Particulars Notes ST Mar-2017 | 31-Mar-2016 | O1-Apr-2015 |
ASSETS
1 NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Property, Plant & Equipment 4 80,189.81 72,837.06 70,112.66
(b) Capital Work-In-Progress 5 8,665.03 15,702.13 20,582.21
(¢) Goodwill 2,549.18 2,549.18 2,549.18
(d) Other Intangible Assets 4 441,44 357.85 378.71
(e) Investment in Joint Venture 6 8,500.00 4,500.00 1,230.00
(f) Financial Assets
(ii) Loans - - -
(i) Other Financial Assets 7 905.92 1.746.27 1,119.89
(f) Income Tax Assets (net) 8 241,32 197.65 1,066.68
(g) Other Non-current Assets 9 894,41 675.76 704.37
Totai Non-Current Assets 1,02,387.11 98,565.90 97,743.69
I CURRENT ASSETS
(8) Inventories 10 3,868.50 3,869.82 3,549.03
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Investments 1 552.67 375.37 -
(ii) Trade Receivables 12 5,621.12 3,928.05 6,333.33
(iii) Cash & cash equivalents 13 1,564.49 1,212.31 13,419.42
(iv) Bank Balances other than (iii) 14 2.55 1.70 1.61
(v) Loans 15 48,529.22 30.631.65 11.47
(vi) Other Financial Assets 16 56.65 303.38 801.91
(c) Other Current Assets 17 3,398.31 4,516.07 3,717.55
Total Current Assets 63,593.51 44,838.35 27,834.32
TOTAL 1,65,980.62 1,43,404.25 1.25,57o.uﬁ
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES :
| SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
(a) Equity Share Capital 18 25,674.20 25,674.20 25,674.20
(b) Other Equity 19 45,810.36 35,724.51 32,845.38
Total Equity 71,484.56 61,398.71 58,519.58
LIABILITIES
I NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
(3) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 20 32,067.27 9,419.51 25,412.82
(i) Other Financial Liabilities 21 20,214.25 18,337.41 16,589.29
(b) Provisions 22 218.17 163.34 233.27
(c) Deferred Tax Liabilities (net) 8,842.63 ! 8,039.22 7,056.84
(d) Other Long Term Liabilities - - .
Total Non-Current Liabilities ©01,342.32 35,959.48 49,292.,22




ADANI GAS LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-Mar-2017

R in Lacs)
articulars Notes p—= o = As at =]
31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016 01-Apr-2015
Il CURRENT LIABILITIES
(3) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 23 17,000.00 36,600.00 2,000.00
(ii) Trade Payables 24 5267.45 4,476.90 5,616.18
(iil) Other Financial Liabilities 25 9,859.65 3,440.33 9,089.02
(b) Provisions 26 365.74 267.36 148.84
(c) Other Current Liabilities 27 660.90 1.261.47 912.18
(d) Income Tax Liabilities (net) - - -
Total Current Liabilities 33,153.74 46,046.06 17,766.22
TOTAL 1,65,980.62 1,43,404.25 1,25,578.02
L
Summary of significant accounting policies 2

See accompanying notes to financial statements

As per our attached report of even date

For DHARMESH PARIKH & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reaistration Number: 112054W

ANUJ JAIN
Partner
Membership No. 119140

Place : Ahmedabad
Date :

For and on behalf of the Board of
Adani Gas Ltd

RAJESH S. ADANI
Director
DIN: 00006322

NARESH PODDAR

CFO

Place : Ahmedabad

Date :

Si

Whole-time Director

DIN: 07131658

HARUH\ ur\l‘\JHVI

Company Secretary






ADANI GAS LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the Year ended 31-Mar-2017

(T in Lacs)

For the Period Ended on

For the Year Ended on

S-No. PARTICULARS 31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016
A |CASHFLOW FROM OPERATIONS
Net Profit Before Tax 15,609.09 13,846.47
Adjustment for;
Depreciation/Amortization 5,616.91 5.247.30
Finance Cost 4,426.54 4,267.05
Interest Income (3,248.55) (1,983.04
(Income)/Loss from Sale of Current Investments (45.02) (65.48)
(Gain)/Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 142.09 196.21
Acturial Gain / Loss transferred to OCI (50.94) (23.37)
Bad Debts/ Provision for Doubtful Debts 33.35 (9.57)
Liabilities No Longer Required (29.88) (79.15)
Bad Debts/ Provision for Doubtful Loans & Advances - -
Exceptional ftem 6,096.69 5,423.71
Total Adjustments to Net Profit 12,941.19 12,973.72
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 28,550.28 26,820.19
Adjustment for:
Trade and Other Receivables (1,479.86) 2,911.19
Inventories 1.32 (320.79)
Other Financial Assets (65.17) 142.06
Other Non Financial Assets 1,118.1 (799.23)
Trade Payables 820.79 (1,059.78)
Provisions 153.21 48.59
Other Non Financial Liabilities (600.57) 349.29
Other Financial & Other Non Financial Liabilities 2,052.06 1,249,
Total Working Capital Changes 1,999.89 2,520.47
Cash Generated From Operations 30,550.17 29,340,67
Direct Tax (Paid)/ Refund (4,712.55) (3,.839.41)
Net Cash From Operating Activities 25,837.62 25,501.26
B |CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase/Additions to Fixed Assets & Capital Work in Progress (12,367.83) (8,700.25)
Capital Advances (219.00) 29.32
Sale of Fixed Assets 112.91 9.58
Redemption/(Investment) in Deposits (0.85) (0.09)
Interest Received 3,234.49 1,968.64
Investment in Joint Venture (3.250.00) (4,020.00)
Consideration from sale of Mutual Fund 45.02 65.11
Income from Dividend - -
Loans, Advances and Deposits given to/ received from Related (17.879.97) (30.626.18)
Party
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (30,325.17) (41,273.87)
C |[CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds/Repayment of Long Term Borrowings 27,031.84 (22,544.,55)
Proceeds from Commercial paper (15,000.00) 30,000.00
Proceeds / Repayment of Short Term Borrowings (4,600.00) 4,600.00
Repayment of Loans and Advances - -
Interest Paid (4,452,65) (4,316.42)
Security Deposit from Customer 2,038.22 1.454.99
Dividend Paid (including dividend distribution tax) - (5.253.15)
Net Cash Used for Financing Activities 5,017.41 3,940.87




ADANI GAS LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the Year ended 31-Mar-2017

(X in Lacs)
For the Period Ended on For the Year Ended on
.NO, PARTICULARS
S.NO ULA 31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016
D |Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Bank Balances (A+B+C) 529.85 (11,831.73)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the Period 1.587.31 13,419.41
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Period 2,117.16 1,587.68
Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 10.58 -
Cheque on hand - -
Balances with Local banks
- In Current Account 1.353.91 687.31
- In Fixed Deposit Account 200.00 525.00
- In Margin Deposit Account - -
Highly Liquid mutual Fund 552.67 375.37
Total cash and cash equivalents { Refer note 11 & 13) 2,117.16 1,587.68
Significant Accounting Policies (Note 2)
See accompanying notes Lo financial statements
As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board o
Adani Gas Ltd
For DHARMESH PARIKH & CO, en e e P Sy e e e
Chartered Accountants Director Whole-time Director
Firm Reonistratinn Nn, 112054W DIN: 0000&%22 DIN
AnNnug gAY HAF |

Partner
Mem No. 119140

Piace: A’
Date:

Place: AF—-"-=-~
Date:

Company Secretary




ADANI GAS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31-Mar-2017

A. Equity Share Capital X in Lacs)

Particulars No. of Shares Amount

As at 1" April 2015 25,67,42,040 25,674.20

Changes in the Equity Share Capital - -

As at 1°* April 2016 25,67,42,040 25,674.20

ChangesintheE pital - -

As at 31st March zuis 25,67,42,040 25,674.20
X in L.acs)

Particulars Retained Earnings

Balance as at 1% April 2015 32,845.38

(Includes opening retained earning adjustments)

Adjustments

Add : Profit for the year 8,147.57

Less : Interim Dividend on Equity Shares (4,364.62)

Less : Tax on Interim Dividend (888.53)

Other Comprehensive Income

Remeasurement of employee benefit

obligations (15.28)

As at 31 March 2016 35,724.51

Balance as at 1** April 2016 35,724.51

(Includes opening retained earning adjustments)

Adjustments

Add : Profit for the year 10,119.16

Other Comprehensive Income

Remeasurement of employee benefit

obligations (33.31)

As at 31° March 2017 45,810.36

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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ADANI GAS LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the Period ended 31-Mar-2017

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Adani Gas Limited (AGL) was originally incorporated as Adani Energy (U.P.) Limited on 5th August 2005 as Public Limited Company
under the Companies Act 1956 vide CIN U40100GJ2005PLC046553 & is having registered address at "Adani House", Nr. Mithakali
Cross Roads, Ahmedabad & is having corporate office at "8th Floor", Heritage House, Nr. C.N.Vidhayala, Usmanpura, Ahmedabad -
380009. Subsequently Adani Energy (U.P.) Pvt. Ltd. was renamed as Adani Gas Limited vide fresh Certificate of Incorporation
consequent upon change of name dated 8th January, 2010. It is a wholly owned subsidiary of Adani Gas Holding Limited. The
company carries on the activity of City Gas Distribution and distributes and transports Natural Gas to Domestic, Commercial,
industrial and Vehicle users. The company is presently operating in Ahmedabad, Vadodara, Faridabad and Khurja.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ADOPTED BY THE COMPANY IN THE PREPARATION & PRESENTATION OF THE ACCOUNTS :

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

Adani Gas Limited (the Company') has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as “ind AS") notified under the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 with effect from April 01, 2016, in accordance with the notification issued by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs,

Upto the year ended March 31, 2016, the Company has presentated its financial statements in accordance with the requirements of
previous GAAP, which includes the Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006. The date of
transition to Ind AS is 1st April, 2015. All the previous period numbers in the financial statements for 31st March, 2016 have been
restated as per notified Ind AS. These are Company's first Ind AS financial statements.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments that are
measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies. Fair value is the price that
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between the market participants at the
measurement date,

In accordance with Ind AS 101 First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standard, the Company has presented a reconciliation of
shareholders’ equity as at 31st March, 2016 and 1st April, 2015 and of the comprehensive net income for the year ended 31st March,
2016 as reported under Accounting Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (“Previous GAAP")
to Ind AS financial statements,

Refer to note 3 for information on how the Company has adopted Ind AS. The Financial statements are presented in INR except
when otherwise stated.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make certaiin estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and
expenses during the year. The management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent
and reasonable, Future resulits could differ due to these estimates and differences between the actual results and the estimates are
recognised in the periods in which the resuits are known / materialised.

Estimates and assumptions:

The estimates at 1st April, 2015 and at 31st March, 2016 are consistent with those made for the same dates in accordance with
Indian GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any differences in accounting policies).

The estimates used by the Company to present these amounts in accordance with tnd AS reflect conditions at 1st April, 2015, the
date of transition to Ind AS and as of 31st March, 2016.

Key Sources of estimation uncertainty:

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are
described below. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments may change due to market changes or
circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they
occur.

Estimates and assumptions are required in particular for:

i) Useful life of tangible assets:

Determination of the estimated useful life of tangible assets and the assessment as to which components of the cast may be
capitalized. Useful life of tangible assets is based on the life prescribed in Schedule |l of the Companies Act, 2013, In cases, where
the useful life is different from that prescribed in Schedule Il, it is based on technical advice, taking into account the nature of the
asset, estimated usage and gperating conditions of the asset, past history of replacement and maintenance support. Assumptions
also need to be made, when the Company assesses, whether an asset may be capitalised and which components of the cost of the
asset may be capitalised.

ii) Recognition of deferred tax

Significant management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon
the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies including estimates of temporary
differences reversing on account of available benefits from Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred tax assets recognized to the extent of
the corresponding deferred tax liability. (refer note 37)
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ADANI GAS LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the Period ended 31-Mar-2017

li} Fairv e measurement of financial instruments

In estimating the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities, the Company uses market observable data to the extent
available. Where such Level 1inputs are not available, the Company establishes appropriate valuation technigues and inputs to the
model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of
judgment is required in establishing fair values. Judgments include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and
volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments. Information
about the valuation techniques and inputs used in determining the fair value of various assets and liabilities are disclosed in note 38

Iv) Recognition and measurement of other provisions:

The recognition and measurement of other provisions are based on the assessment of the probability of an outflow of resources,
and on past experience and circumstances known at the balance sheet date. The actual outflow of resources at a future date may
therefore vary from the figure included in other provisions.

v} Defined benefit plans

The obligation arising from the defined benefit plan is determined on the basis of actuarial assumptions. Key actuarial assumptions
include discount rate, trends in salary escalation and life expectancy.

CURRENT & NON-CURRENT CLASSIFICATION

All the assets and tiabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the company's normal operating cycle and other
criteria set out in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, Based on the nature of activities and time between the activities
performed and their subsequent realisation in cash or cash eguivalents, the company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12
months for the purpose of current / non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

INVENTORIES

Inventories are valued at iower of cost or net realisable value,

Stores and Spares are valued at Cost or NRV which ever is less. Cost is determined on Weighted Average basis & comprises of
expenditure incurred in the normal course of business in bringing inventories to their location & condition including appropriate
overheads.

Quantity of CNG in cascades and Natural Gas in pipelines are estimated on a volumetric basis & are vaiued on Weighted Average
basis considering lower of cost or net realisable value.

Net Realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated cost of completion and
estimated cost necessary to make the sale.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (FOR PURPOSES OF CASHFLOW STATEMENTS)

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposit with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances (with an original maturity
of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of
cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value,

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash flows are reported using indirect method, whereby profit/ (loss) before extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects
of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating,
investing and financing activities of the company are segregated based on the available information.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be
reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account
contractually defined terms of payment.

- Based on the Educational Material on Ind AS 18 issued by the ICAI, the Company has assumed that recovery of excise duty flows
to the Company on its own account. This is for the reason that it is a liability of the manufacturer which forms part of the cost of
production, irrespective of whether the goods are soid or not. Since the recovery of excise duty flows to the Company on its own
account, revenue includes excise duty.

- However, sales tax/ value added tax (VAT) is not received by the company on its own account. Rather, it is tax collected on value
added to the commodity by the seller on behalf of the government. Accordingly, it is excluded from revenue.

Revenue on sale of natural gas is recognized on transfer of title to customers at delivery point. Sales are billed bi-monthly for
domestic customers, fortnightly for commercial, Non commercial & Industrial Customer.

Revenue on sale of Compressed Natural Gas (CNG) is recognized on sale of gas to customers from CNG stations.

Gas Transportation Income is recognized in the same period in which the related volumes of gas are delivered to the customers,

Interest revenues are recognised on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

Gas suppiied to domestic customers for which billing have not been done as per the billing cycle is treated as stock and revenue for
the same is accounted in the year in which Sales are billed.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the Company's right to receive payment is established.
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PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENTS
Property, Plant and Equipment's, including Capital Work in Progress, are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses & net of Taxes (net of Cenvat and VAT credit wherever applicable).

All direct cost attributable to respective assets are capitalized to the assets. Other indirect expenses are capitalized to assets in
proportion of the value of the assets. Borrowing cost relating to acquisition / construction of Property, Plant and Equipment which
take substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are also included to the extent they relate to the period till such
assels are ready to be put to use.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is added to its book value only if it increases the future
economic benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. All other expenses on existing
Property, Plant and Equipment's, including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged
to the profit and loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred.

Spare parts or stores meeting the definition of PPE, either procured along with equipment or subsequently, are capitalized in the
assel's carrying amount or recognized as separate asset, if appropriate. However cost of day to day servicing are recognized in profit
or loss as incurred. Cost of day to day service primarily inciude costs of labor, consumables and cost of small spare parts.

Leasehold land is carried at Cost, comprising of Lease Premium and expenses on acquisition thereof, as reduced by accumulated
amortization.

The Natural Gas (NG) distribution systems for PNG connections commissioned on commencement of supply of gas to the individual
consumers.

The CNG outlets are commissioned on commencement of sale of CNG to the customers.

An item of Property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise
from continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of Property, plant and equipment is

determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and is recognised in profit or loss.

The cost of Fixed Assets not put to use before the year end and Capital Inventory, are disclosed under capital work-in-progress.

Expenditure incurred during the period of construction including, all direct & indirect overheads, incidental and related to
construction is carried forward and on completion, the costs are allocated to the respective fixed assets.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets are recorded at the consideration paid for acquisition and are amortized over their estimated useful lives on a
straight-line basis, commencing from the date the asset is available to the company for its use. The estimated useful life of the
intangible assets and the amortization period are reviewed at the end of each financial year and the amortization method is revised
to reflect the changed pattern.

Goodwill acquired as a result of demerger of CGD business from Adani Energy Ltd is measured at net value as at 31-Mar-15. As per
the requirements of Ind AS, Goodwill shall not be amortization but will be checked for impairment at regular intervals of time when
there are certain indications that the operations of the company or any of its unit is impaired.

For transition to Ind AS, company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its Intangible Assets recognised as at st
April, 2015 measured as per previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of Intangible Assets

DEPRECIATION

Depreciation of fixed assets is

Assets Class Estimated Useful Life
Compressors 8 years

Dispensers 8 years

Canopy 10 years

Cascades 15 years

Steel Pipes & Fittings 20 years

PE pipes & Fittings 20 Years

Leased Hold Land Over the period of lease

Right of Use of Land Over the period of Rights
Mobile Devices 100% in the year of incurrence

Depreciation on Assets acquired / disposed off during the year is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the date of
addition/disposal.



ADANI GAS LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the Period ended 31-Mar-2017
1) FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of
another entity. An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting al!
of its liabilities.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liab ies at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on
initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial Assets

Subsequent Measurement

All financial assets, except investment in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures are recognised initially at fair value.

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets and liabilities are classified in various categories as under.
> at amortised cost
> fair value through profit and loss acount
> debt instruments at amortized cost

Debt instruments at amortized cost
A‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:
(a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

(b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI)
on the principal amount outstanding.

This category is the most relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integrat part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in
the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and
other receivables,

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a8 part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily
derecognised when:

3) The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

b) The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received
cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement

Impairment of financial assets

The Company applies simplified approach model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the financial assets and
credit risk exposure,

The Company follows ‘Simplified Approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on:
> Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables
Under this approach, the Company tracks the trade receivables which are over due. For the receivables which are undisputed

provision for impairment is taken considering the credit worthiness of the customer. For the disputed cases the impairment
provision is made considering the current status & level of litigation.

All the impairment provision on the trade receivables & other financial assets are considered after deducting the security deposits &
the Bank Guarantees & Corporate Guarantees received from the end customers.

Equity instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities.

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.
Financial Liabilities

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities.
Equity instruments issued by a group entity are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.
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Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings,
payables, or as derivatives, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly
attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts, financial
guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent Measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
Loans and borrowings

This is the category most relevant to the Company. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities
are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortization process.

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral
part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

This category generally applies to borrowings.

Derecognition of Financial Liability
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or
liability at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the financial
asset or settle the financial liability takes place either:

* In the principal market, or

 In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. A fair value measurement of a non-financial
asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use.
Fair value measurement and / or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for
measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use
in Ind AS 36.

The Company- uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to
measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair vaiue
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

» Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

* Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or
indirectly observable

» Leve! 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

At each reporting date, the Management analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are required to be
remeasured or re-assessed as per the Company's - accounting policies.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature,
characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

Initial Recognition
Transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the Company are accounted at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the
transaction or at rates that closely approximate the rate at the date of the transaction.

Measurement of foreign currency monetary items at the Balance Sheet date

- Foreign currency monetary items (other than derivative contracts) of the Company outstanding at the Balance Sheet date are
restated at the year-end rates.

- Non-monetary items are carried at historical cost. Revenue and expenses are translated at the average exchange rates prevailing
during the year. Exchange differences arising out of these transiations are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Treatment of exchange differences
Exchange differences arising on settlement / restatement of short-term foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities of the
Company are recognised as income or expenseint" = ° "7 ™ 3nd Loss.
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EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Employee benefits includes gratuity, compensated absences, contribution to provident fund, employees' state insurance and
superannuation fund.

Short term Employee Benefits

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of salaries and wages at the undiscounted amount of the
benefits expected to be paid wholly within twelve months of rendering the service.

Post Employment Benefits

Defined Benefit Plans

The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan in India. which requires contributions to be made to a separately administered
fund. The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined based on actuarial valuation, carried out by an
independent actuary, using the projected unit credit method. The liability for gratuity is funded annually to a gratuity fund
maintained with the Life Insurance Corporation of India.

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling (excluding net interest) and the return on
plan assets (excluding net interest), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to
retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in
subsequent periods. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of defined benefit liability or asset.

The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the Standalone Financial
statement of profit and loss in the line item "Employee Benefits Expense":

> Service cost including current service cost, past service cost, gains and losses on curtailments and non-routine settlements; and

> Net interest expense or income

For the purpose of presentation of defined benefit plans, the allocation between short term and long term provisions has been made
as determined by an actuary.

Defined Contribution Plans

Retirement benefits in the form of provident fund and superannuation fund are defined contribution schemes. The Company has no
obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company recognises contribution payable to the
provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for
service received before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is
recognised as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid.

Other Long-term employee benefits
Other long term employee benefits comprise of compensated absences/leaves. The Company allocates accumulated leaves
between short term and long term liability based on actuarial valuation as at the end of the period. The actuarial valuation is done
as per projected unit credit method.

The Company presents the entire leave as a current liability in the balance sheet, since it does not have an unconditional right to
defer it's settlement for twelve month after the reporting date.

BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cost of
such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for intended use. All other
borrowing costs are charged to revenue.

SEGMENT REPORTING

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting to management. For management purposes, the
Company is organised into business units based on its products and services.

Operating results of the business units are monitored separately for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and
performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on profit or loss and is measured consistently with profit or loss
in the standalone financial statements.

The Company generally accounts for inter-segment sales and transfers as if the sales or transfers were to third parties at current
market prices.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Disclosure of transactions with Related Parties, as required by ind AS 24 "Related Party Disclosures” has been set out in a separate
note. Related parties as defined under clause 9 of the Ind AS 24 have been identified on the basis of representations made by the
management and information available with the Company.

LEASES

The determination of whether an arrangement is / or contains a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the
inception of the lease. A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. Leases are classified as
finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially ail the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other
leases are classified as operating leases.

Lease arrangement where risk and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substantially vest with the lessor are recognised as
Operating Leases. The company's leasing arrangement~ =~ in racnnnr ~f ~ngergting lease for office premises. The aggregate lease
rent payable is charged as rent including lease rentals
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EARNING PER SHARE

Basic EPS has been computed by dividing the profit for the year available to attributable to equity holders of the parent by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the accounting year. Diluted EPS has been computed by dividing the
profit attributable to equity holders of the parent (after adjusting for costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares) by the
weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the accounting year.

TAXES ON INCOME
DEFERRED TAXATION

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts in the financial statements at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused
tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductibie temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized,

Net outstanding balance in Deferred Tax account is recognized as deferred tax liability/asset. The deferred tax account is used
solely for reversing timing difference as and when crystallized.

CURRENT TAXATION

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the
reporting date where the Company operates and generates taxable income.

Current tax items, relating to items recognised outside the statement of profit and loss, are recognised in correlation to the
underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with
respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.
Provision for current tax is recognised based on the estimated tax liability computed after taking credit for allowances and
exemption in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset where the Company has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle
on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

i. Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment Joss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate
the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which
the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to
individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units for which a
reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value tess costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount
of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in the
statement of profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A
reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LAIBILITIES & CONTINGENT ASSETS

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result
of past events and it is possible that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed
in the notes. Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements. The nature of such assets and an estimate of its
financial effect are disclosed in notes to the financial statements.

EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

Exceptional items are generally non-recurring items of income and expense within profit or loss from ordinary activities, which are
of such size, nature or incidence that their disclosure is relevant to exp!ain the performance of the Company for the year.
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First-time adoption of Ind-AS

These are Company's first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For all periods up to and including the year ended 31st March
2016, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013,
read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP).

The Company has prepared these financial statements for the year ending on 31st March 2017, together with the comparative period data, by applying
Ind AS compliant policies described in the “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies”. In preparing these financial statements, the Company's
opening balance sheet was prepared as at 1st April 2015, which is Company's date of transition to Ind AS. This note explains the principal adjustments
made by the Company in restating its Indian GAAP financial statements, including the balance sheet as at 1st April 2015 and the financial statements
as at and for the year ended 31st March 2016.

Options availed on the first time adoption of Ind AS 101

Ind AS 103 Business Combinations has not been applied to acquisitions of Companies which are considered businesses for Ind AS, or of interests in
associates and joint ventures that occurred before 1 April 2015. Use of this exemption means that the previous GAAP carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities, which are required to be recognised under Ind AS, is their deemed cost a8t the date of the transition. After the date of the transition,
measurement is in accordance with Ind AS, Assets and liabilities that do not qualify for recognition under Ind AS are excluded from the opening Ind
AS statement of financial position. The Company did not recognise or exclude any previously recognised amounts as a result of Ind AS recognition
requirements.

Ind AS 101 also requires that the previous GAAP carrying amount of goodwill must be used in the opening Ind AS statement of financial position (apart
from adjustments for goodwill impairment and recognition or derecognition of intangible assets). In accordance with Ind AS 101, the Company has
tested goodwill for impairment at the date of transition to Ind AS. No goodwill impairment was deemed necessary at 1 April 2015.

The Company has not applied fnd AS 21 retrospectively to fair value adjustments and goodwill from business combinations that occurred before the
date of transition to Ind AS. Such fair value adjustments and goodwill are treated as assets and liabilities of the Company rather than as assets and
liabilities of the acquiree. Therefore, those assets and liabilities are already expressed in the functional currency of the Company.

The Company has elected to avail exemption under Ind AS 101 to use India GAAP carrying value as deemed cost at the date of transition for all items
of property, plant and equipment & other tangible assets as per the statement of financial position prepared in accordance with previous GAAP,

The Company has evaluated that it is impracticable to apply Appendix A to Ind AS 11 retrospectively, and accordingly elected to apply exemption
under Ind AS 101, use previous carrying amounts of intangible assets, after testing for impairment, as their carrying amounts at the date of transition
to Ind AS.

Appendix C to Ind AS 17 requires an entity to assess whether a contract or arrangement contains a lease. In accordance with Ind AS 17, this
assessment should be carried out at the inception of the contract or arrangement. However, the Company has used Ind AS 101 exemption and
assessed all arrangements based for embedded leases based on conditions in place as at the date of transition.

Estimates :

The estimates at April 01, 2015 and at March 31, 2016 are consistent with those made for the same dates in accordance with Indian GAAP (after
adjustments to reflect any differences in accounting policies) apart from the following items where application of Indian GAAP did not require
estimation:

> Impairment of financial assets based on the risk exposure and application of ECL model

The estimates used by theCompany to present these amounts in accordance with Ind AS reflect conditions at April 01, 2015, the date of transition to
Ind AS and as of March 31, 2016.

Classification and measurement of financial assets :
The Company has assessed classification and measurement of financial assets on the basis of facts and circumstances that exist as on transition
date,

Impairment of non-financial assets :

The Company has applied impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 retrospectively; however, as permitted by Ind AS 101, it has used reasonable and
supportable information that is available without undue cost or effort to determine the credit risk at the date that financial instruments were initially
recognised in order to compare it with the credit risk at the transition date.

Derecognisation of financial assets and financial liabilities :
The Company has applied the derecognition requirements of financial assets and financial liabilities prospectively for transactions occurring on or
after transition date.
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Reconcilliations between previous GAAP and Ind AS

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to reconcile equity and total comprehensive income. The following tables represent the reconciliations from previous

GAAP to Ind AS

Reconciliation of Equity as at 1st April 2015 and 31st March 2016: ® in Lacs)
. As At
Particulars
la 31 March 2016 |01 April 2015

Equity as per Previous GAAP 35,473.86 32,818.91
Adjustments
- Opening Retained Earning Adjustments 26.47 40.48
- Ancillary Cost of Borrowings (18.81) -
- MTM Gain on Mutual Fund 0.37
- Reversal of Amortisation of Goodwill 169.95 -
- Income towards the Corporate Guarantee given to Banks on behalf of IOAGPL 191.33 -
- Actuarial Gain / Loss transferred to Other Comprehensive income 23.37
- Deferred Tax adjustment on IND AS adjustments (126.74) (14.01)
Total Adjustment to the Equity 265,93 26.47
Other Comprehensive Income (23.37) R
Deferred Tax on above OCI ltem 8.09 -
Equity as reported under IND AS 35,724.51 32,845.28

Reconciliation of Balancesheet

® in Lacs)
As at 31-March-2016 As at 01-April-2015
Particulars INDAS INDAS
IGAAP Adjustments INDAS IGAAP Adjustments INDAS
ASSETS
Non Current Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment 72.837.06 72,837.06 70,112.66 70,112.66
Capital Work-In-Progress 15,702.13 15,702.13 20,582.21 20,582.21
Gooadwill on consolidation 2,379.23 169.95 2,549.18 2,549.18 2,549.18
lntangible Assets 357.85 357.85 378.71 378.71
Financial Assets
(i} Non Current Investments 4,500.00 4,500.00 1,230.00 1.230.00
(ii) Non Current Loans - - - -
(ili) Other Non Current Financial Assets 1,746.27 1,746.27 1,119.89 1,119.89
Income Tax Assets (net) 197.65 197.65 1,066.68 1.066.68
Other Non-current Assets 675.76 675.76 704.37 704.37
98,395.95 169.95 98,565.90 97,743.69 - 97,743.69
Current Assets
Inventories 3,869.82 3,869.82 3,549.03 3,549.03
Financial Assets
() Current lnvestments 375.00 0.37 375.37 - -
(ii) Trade Receivables 3,928.05 3,928.05 6.333.33 6,333.33
(iii) Cash & cash equivalents 1,212.31 1,212.31 13,419.42 13,419.42
(iti) Bank Balances other than above 1.70 1.70 1.61 1.61
(iv) Current Loans 30,631.65 30,631.65 11.47 11.47
(iv) Other Financial Asset 112.05 191.33 303.38 801.91 801.91
Other Current Assets 4,516.07 4,516.07 3,717.55 3,717.55
44,646.65 191.70 44,838.35 27,834.32 - 27,834.32
TOTAL| 1,43,042.60 361.65 1,43,404.25 1,25,578.01 - 1,25,578.01
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES :
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
Equity Share Capital 25,674.20 25,674.20 25,674.20 25,674.20
Other Equity 35,473.86 250.65 35,724.51 32,818.91 26.47 32,845.38
Total Equity 61,148.06 250.65 61,398.71 58,493.11 26.47 58,519.58
LIABILITIES
Non Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 9.441.18 (21.67 9,419.51 25,453.30 (40.48) 25,412.82
(il) Other Financial Liability 18,337.41 - 18,337.41 16,589.29 16,589.29
Provisions 163.34 - 163.34 23327 23327
Deferred Tax Liabilities (net) 7,906.55 132.67 8.039.22 7.042.82 14.01 7.056.83
Other Long Term Non Financial Liabilities - - - - -
35,848.48 111.0C 35,959.48 49,318.68 -26.47 49,292.21
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 36,600.00 - 36,600.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
(i) Trade Payables 4,476.90 - 4,476.90 5.616.18 5,616.18
(iil) Other Financial Liability 3,440.33 - 3,440.33 9,089.02 9,089.02
Provisions 267.36 - 267.36 148.84 148.84
Other Current Non Financial Liabilities 1.261.47 - 1,261.47 912.18 912.18
Income Tax Liabilit’ - - - - -
46,046.06 - 46,046.06 17,766.22 - 17,766.22
\L[ 1,43,042.60 361.65 1,43,404.25 1,25,578.01 - 1,25,578.01
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Reconclliation of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March 2016: ® in Lacs)
As at 31-March-2016
Particulars
IGAAP .INDAS INDAS
Adjustments

Revenue
Revenue from Operations 1,12.867.71 7.654.54 1.20,522.25
Other Income 2,592.78 191.70 2.784.48
Total Revenue 1,15,460.49 7,846.24 1,23,306.73
Expenses
Cost of Materials Consumed 30,969.02 30.969.02
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 44,329.97 44,329.97
Changes in Inventories of finished goods,
Stock-in-Trade & work-in-progress (34.81) (34.81)
Excise duty on Sale of Compressed Natural

- 7.654.54 7, .
Gas (CNG) 654.5 654.54
Employee benefits Expense 3,401.90 (23.37) 3,378.53
Finance Costs 4,248.24 18.81 4,267.05
Depreciation & Amortization Expense 5,417.25 (169.95) 5.247.30
Operating and Other Expenses 8,224.95 8,224.95
Total Expenses 96,556.52 7,480.04 1,04,036.55
Profit before Exceptional items and tax 18,903.97 366.20 19,270.18
Add/(Less) : Exceptional items (5.423.71) - (5.423.71)
Profit for the year before tax 13,480.26 366.20 13,846.47
Tax Expense:
Current Tax (including MAT payable) 4,708.44 4,708.44
Adjustment for earlier year - -
Deferred Tax 863.72 126.74 990.46
MAT Credit Entitlement - -
Totai Tax Expense 5,572.16 126.74 5,698.90
Profit {Loss) for the year 7,908.10 239.46 8,147.56

Other Comprehensive income

Item that may not be reclassified to Profit &

Loss

(a) IRerr_measurement of Post employee benefit . (23.37) 23.37)
obligation

(b) Income tax relating to these items 8.09 8.09
Total Other Comprehensive income - (15.28) (15.28)
Total Comprehensive income for the Year 7,908.10 224,18 8,132,28

Reconciliation of Total comprehensive income for the year ended 31st March 2016:
® in Lacs)

For the year

ticul
Particulars 31 March 2016

Previous GAAP 7.908.10
Ind AS: Adjustments increase (decrease):

- Finance charges on secured Loan are amortised & charged

to P&L over the tenure of loan (18.81)

- Employee future benefits — actuarial gains and losses (Net

of Tax) 23.37

- Income for the Corporate Guarantee given to Bankers on

beahlf of Indian Oil Adani Gas Pvt. Ltd. 191.33

- MTM gain on Mutual Fund 0.37

- Goodwill no longer amortised as from the date of transition 169.95

- Deferred Tax on above Adjustment

(126.74)

Taotal adjustment to profit or loss 239.46
Profit or loss under Ind AS 8.147.56
Other comprehensive income (23.37)
Income Tax on above adjustment 8.09

Total comprehensive income under Ind AS 8,132,28




ADANI GAS LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the Period ended 31-Mar-2017

Footnotes to the reconciliation of Equity, Profit & loss, Balancesheet for the year ended 31st March, 2016 :

a) Remeasurement cost of net defined liability : Both under Indian GAAP and Ind AS, the Company recognised costs related to its post-employment
defined benefit plan on an actuarial basis. Under Indian GAAP, the entire cost, including actuarial gains and losses, are charged to profit or loss. Under
Ind AS, remeasurements [comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the
net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability] are
recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCl.

b) Fair valuation for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities :

1) Fair valuation for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities : The Company has valued financial assets and Financial Liabilities, at fair
value, Impact of fair value changes as on date of transition, is recognised in opening reserves and changes thereafter are recognised in
Statement of Profit and Loss Account.

ii) Borrowings (part of Financial Liabilities) : Under Indian GAAP, transaction costs incurred in connection with borrowings are amortised
over the tenure of borrowings and charged to profit or loss for the period. Under Ind AS, transaction costs are included in the initial
recognition amount of financial liability and charged to profit or loss using the effective interest method.

¢) Goodwill amortised till date in IGAAP shall be reviewed for impairment

d) Income recognised towards the Corporate Guarantee given to various Bankers by Adani Gas Ltd. on behaif of Indian Qil Adani Gas Pvt. Ltd. for the
issuance of Bank Guarantee to PNGRB.

e) The transition from Indian GAAP to Ind AS has not had a material impact on the statement of cash flows.
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CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

(Z in Lacs)
AS AT AS AT AS AT
Tl RS
PARTICULA 31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016 1-Apr-2015
'apital Work in Progress 8,665.03 14,150.83 17,504.38
|rinance Charges 1,551.30 3,077.83
8,665.03 15,702.13 20,582,21
INVESTMENT IN JOINT VENTURE
(T in Lacs)
AS AT AS AT AS AT
PARTICULAR 31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016 1-Apr-2015
Unquoted-Trade Investment
In Joint Venture
8,50,00,000 (P.Y 4,50,00,000) shares of Indian QOil -Adani Gas
Pvt. Ltd. of % 10/- each 8.500.00 4,500.00 1.230.00
8,500.00 4,500.00 1,230.00
OTHER NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
(T in Lacs)
AS AT AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016 1-Apr-2015
Other Receivable from Related Parties 189.89 189.89 176.86
Security Deposits
Unsecured, considered good
- With Government 197.54 237.01 471.41
- With Others 350.06 41517 333.95
Interest Accrued and due on deposit 165.40 150.81 133.77
Incerest Accrued and not due on deposit 3.03 3.39 390
Share application money pending allotment
JV-Indian Qil-Adani Gas Pvt. Ltd - 750.00
905.92 1,746.27 1,119.89
INCOME TAX ASSETS (NET)
(Unsecured, Considered Good) (Tin Lacs)
AS AT AS AT AS AT
PARTICULAR 31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016 1-Apr-2015
Advance Payment of Income Tax (Net) 241.32 197.65 1,066.68
241.32 197.65 1,066.68
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
(Unsecure * ~ - ~"*~red Good) (Tin Lacs)
AS AT AS AT AS AT
PARTICULAR 31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016 1-Apr-2015
Balance with Government Authorities 650.74 651.09 650.38
Advance against Expenses
Unsecured, considered good
- Capital 243.67 24.67 53.99
894.41 675.76

704.37 |
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INVENTORIES
(At cost or net realisable value whichever is lower) (X in Lacs)
AS AT AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016 1-Apr-2015
Stock in trade / Finished Goods 738.63 779.51 74470
Stores and spares 3,129.87 3,090.31 2,804.33
3,868.50 3,869.82 3,549.03
CURRENT INVESTMENTS
(T in Lacs)
AS AT AS AT AS AT
PARTICULAR 31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016 1-Apr-2015
Unquoted Mutual Funds
261,485.006 units of Rs. 10 each DHFL Pramerica Insta Cash 552.67 R A
Plus Fund (Direct) - Growth QOption '
9,05,939.338 units of Rs. 10 each in JM High Liquidity Fund
K N 375.37 -
(Direct) - Growth Option
552.67 375.37 -
TRADE RECEIVABLES
(T in Lacs)
AS AT AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016 1-Apr-2015
(i) Unsecured, considered good 5,621.12 3,928.05 6,333.33
(i) Doubtful 73.27 39.92 49.44
5,694,329 3,967.97 6,382.77
(iii) Provision for doubtful receivable (73.27) (39.92) (49.44)
5,621.12 3,928.05 6,333.33
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
(T in Lacs)
AS AT AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016 1-Apr-2015
Cash & Cash Equivalents
i) Balances with banks
- In Current Account 1,353.91 687.31 6.121.16
- In Fixed Deposit Account (Due within 3 Months) 200.00 525.00 6,518.59
- In Margin Deposit Account (Due within 3 Months) - - -
ji) Cash on hand 10.58 - Q.42
iii) Cheque on hand - - 779.25
1,564.49 1,212.31 13,419.42

As per the amendment to Schedule Ill of the Companies Act, 2013 by MCA notification G.S.R 308(E) dated 30th March
2017, every company shall disclose the details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period from
8th November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016. Said details are as under

Other
Particulars SBN's Denomination Total

Notes
Closing cash in hand as at 08-Nov-16 14,42,500 18,252 14,60,752
+ Permitted Receipts 40.,85,500 6.87.88,893 7.28,74,393
- Permitted Payments - . -
- Amount deposited in Banks 55,28,000 6,73,10,789 728,358,789
Closing cash in hand as on 30-Dec-16 - 14,96,356 14,96,356
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OTHER BANK BALANCES

(X in Lacs)
AS AT AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016 1-Apr-2015
Deposits with original maturity over 3 months but less than 12 255 170 167
months
2,55 1.70 1.61
CURRENT LOANS
(Unsecured, considered good) {in Lacs)
AS AT AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31-Mar-20°~ 31 """ 2016 1-Apr-2015
Loans to related parties 48,506.09 30,626.18
Loan to employees 23.13 5.47 11.47
48,529.22 30.,631.65 11.47
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
(Unsecured, considered good) (Tin Lacs)
AS AT AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016 1-Apr-2015
Interest Accrued and Not Oue on deposit 4,78 4.95 7.08
Other Receivables from Related Parties 51.87 298.43 794.83
56.65 303.38 801.91
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(Unsecured, considered good) (Tin Lacs)
AS AT AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016 1-Apr-2015
Advance against expenses 120.34 217.65 79.86
Balance with Government Authorities
Excise & Service Tax 994.84 1,128.58 972.31
VAT & CST 1,895.12 2,551.09 2,635.84
Prepaid Expenses 388.01 618.75 29.54
3.398.31 4,516.07 3.717.55
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NOTE : 18 SHARE CAPITAL

(¥ in Lacs)
Particulars AS AT 51-Mar-201/ AS AT: Mar-2016
No. of Share R in Lacs) No. of Share (X in Lacs)

AUTHORISED
Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each 260000000 26,000.00 260000000 26,000.00

260000000| 26,000.00 260000000 26,000.00
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID-UP
Equity shares of ¥ 10/- Each Fully Paid up 256742040 25,674.20 256742040 25,674.20

256742040 25,674.20 25,67,42,040 25,674.20

(a) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at th

tquity shares

e beginning and at the end of the reporting period

darticulars

AS AT 31-Mar-2017

AS AT 31-Mar-cuv .6

No. of Share R in Lacs) No. of Share ®inl “"‘)_4
|At the beginning of the period 256742040 25,674.20 256742040 ¢2,074.20
ssued during the period - - - -
Jutstanding at the end of the period 256742040 25,674.20 256742040 25,674.20

b) Terms/ rigncs attached to equity shares

Equity shares of ¥ 10/- Each Fully paid

The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of ¥ 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is
entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of the equity shares will be
entitled to receive remaining assets of the company after distribution of all preferential amounts, The distribution
will be in proportion to the no. of equity shares held by the shareholders. The company declares and pays dividends
‘'n Indian rupees, The dividend if proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in
‘he ensuing Annual General Meeting except interim dividend.

(c) Shares held by holding/ ultimate holding company and/ or their subsidiaries/ associates

Out of equity shares issued by the company, shares held by its holding company are as below:

: Jame of Share Holders

AS AT 31-Mar-2017

AS AT 31-Mar-2016

NMn Af Qhara

(X in Lacs)

No. of Share

(X in Lacs)

A\dani Enterprises Ltd
\along with its nominees)
Adani Gas Holdings Ltd
(along with its nominees)

256742040

25,674.20

256742040

25,674.20

Equity shares of T 10/- Each Fully paid

(d) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

AS AT 31-Mar-2017

AS AT 31-Mar-2016

(Along with its nominees)

Name of Share Holders No. of Share % holding in No. of Share % holding in
the Class the Class

Adani Enterprises Ltd - - 256742040 25,674.20

(along with its nominees)

Adani Gas Holdings Ltd 256742040 25,674.20 - -
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SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

(Tin Lacs)
AS AT AS AT AS AT
A
PARTICULARS 31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016 1-Apr-2015
Loan repayable on demand
From Banks - Secured
Cash Credit - - -
Unsecured Borrowings
Commercial Paper 15,000.00 30.000.00 -
Demand Loan - Secured
From Bank - 3,600.00 -
Term Loan - Unsecured
From Bank 2,000.00 3,000.00 2,000.00
17,000.00 36.600.00 2,000.00
TRADE PAYABLE
(3 in Lacs)
AS AT AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016 1-Apr-2015
Trade payables
- Micro, small and medium enterprise (Refer Note 39(a)) 3.08 2.28 0.08
- Others 5.264.37 4,474.62 5,616.10
5.267.45 4,476.90 5,616.18
Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act,
2006
Principal amount remaining overdue unpaid to any supplier as at ) ) }
the end of the accounting year
interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the ) ) A
end of the accounting year
The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the ) A A
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed date
The amount of interest due and payable for the year - -
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end A
of the accounting year
The amount of further interest due and payable even in the
succeeding year, unti! such date when the interest dues as above - - -
are actually paid
OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
in'~)
AS AT AS AT AS Al
PARTICULARS 31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016 1-Apr-2015
Current maturities of long term debt (refer sub note of note 5
for security offered)
- Loan from Financial Institution - 3,276.65
- Loan from Bank 5,842.90 1,458.82 4,733.41
Total 5,842.90 1,458.82 8,010.06
Interest accrued and due on borrowings - 2.39
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 82.33 108.44 155.42
Security Deposit from Contractor 160.11 312.20 316.29
Other payables
- Creditors for Capital Goods 3,070.61 1.403.84 442,67
- Retention Money 703.66 156.62 162.21
- Others 0.04 0.41 (0.02)
9,859.65 3,440.33 9,089.02
PROVISIONS
(T in Lacs)
AS AT AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016 1-Apr-2015
Provision for Gratuity (Refer Note 31) 256.18 167.79 66.50
Provision for Leave Encashment 109.56 99.57 82.34
365.74 267.36 148.84
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
(T in Lacs)
AS AT AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016 1-Apr-2015
Statutory Dues Payable (includes TDS, VAT, PF etc.) 521.14 684.47 670.98
Customer Advances 139.76 577.00 241,20
660.90 1,261.47 912.18
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NOTE:19 OTHER EQUITY

(Tin Lacs)
AS AT AS AT AS ¢
PARTICULARS 31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016 1-Apr-2u 15
SURPLUS/ (DEFICIT) IN STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
Balance as per last financial statements 35,724.51 32,845.38 32,818.91
Add : Ind AS adjustments to Retained Earnings 26.47
Add : Profit for the year 10,119.16 8,147.57
Less : Interim Dividend on Equity Shares - 4,364,62
Less : Tax on Interim Dividend . 888.53
Less : Depreciation Adjustments in Retained Earnings - -
Less : Other Comprehencive income (33.31) (15.28) -
45,810.36 35,724.51 32,845.38
NOTE : 20 LONG TERM BORROWINGS
~'n_Lacs)
AS AT AS AT As AT
PARTICULARS 31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016 1-Apr-2015
Term loans - Secured
From Financial Institution - - 6.553.30
From Bank 32,067.27 9,419.51 14,059.52
Other Loans - Unsecured
From related parties (Holding Company) - - 4,800.00
32,067.27 9,419.51 25,412.82

Sub Notes:

i) Security Details:
Rupee Term Loans from bank is secured by

- First exclusive charge of Immovable Property of Ahmedabad and hypothecation charge over Plant and Machinery and

other assets of the company at Ahmedabad, Vadodara, Khurja & Faridabad plants,

- Second pari passu charge over all present & future current assets of AGL, uncalled capital present & future, goodwill,

cash flows, receivables, book debt & revenue of Adani Gas Ltd.

ii) Repayment terms:

a) Long Term Rupee Term Loan of ¥ 9,441.18 Lacs is repayable in 15 quarterly installments of ¥ 629.41 lacs each begining
from 14th April 2017 and said loan carries Interest Rate equal to the benchmark rate, presently @ 9.35% and is payable on

monthly basis.

b) Long Term Rupee Term Loan of T13500 Lacs is repayable at 10% every year from FY 17-18 to FY 21- 22 and then remain
50% in rest 3 years i.e. till FY 24- 25 and said loan carries Interest Rate equal to the benchmark rate, presently @ 8.45%

and is payable on monthly basis.

c) Long Term Rupee Term Loan of T15000 Lacs is repayable in 18 Quarterly Installment of ¥ 833.33 Lacs each and said loan

carries Interest Rate equal to the benchmark rate, presently @ 9.10% and is payable on monthly basis.
d) For Current maturities of Long term borrowing refer Note No-25 "Other Current Financial Liabilities"

NOTE : 21 OTHER LONG TERM FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Note:

—_

considered as long term liabilities.
i) Retention Money is considered as long term liabilities considering the long term contracts with them.

NOTE: 22 LONG TERM PROVISIONS

(T in Lacs)
AS AT AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016 1-Apr-2015
Retention Money 131.75 29313 -
Security Deposit From Customers 20,082.50 18.044.28 16,589.29
20,214.25 18,337.41 16.589,29
= = =

Deposits from all Customers of natural gas refundable on termination / alteration of the gas sales agreements are

(T in Lacs)
RS- AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31-mar2”°7 | 77 “"ar-2016 1-Apr-2015
Provision for Gratuity 99.36
Provision for Leave Encashment 218.17 163.34 133.91
218.17 163.34 233.27
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REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

(Xir acs)
For the Year For the Year
PARTICULARS Ended Ended
31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016
Sale of Goods
(i) CNG Sales 61,387.01 61,913.51
(it) PNG Sales 53,480.45 57,420.35
Sale of Services
(i) Connection Income 604,19 525.46
(i) Transportation Income 242.56 243,55
Other Operating revenues 529.99 419.38
1,16,244.20 1,20,522,25
OTHER INCOME
(¥ in Lacs)
For the Year For the Year
PARTICULARS Ended Ended
31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016
Interest Income 3,248.55 1,983.04
Foreign Exchange Gain 2.43 3.18
Net Gain on sale of Current Investments 45.02 65.48
Liabilities no longer required 29.88 79.15
Sale of Stores and Spares 426.67 407.57
Other non-operating income 53.95 5473
Corporate Guarantee Income 247.14 191.33
4,053.64 2,784.48
COST OF RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED
} (X in Lacs)
For the Year For the Year
PARTICULARS Ended Ended
31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016
Opening Stock - -
Add : Transfer from Purchase of Stock in trade 26,977.83 30,969.02
26,977.83 30,969.02
Less : Closing Stock - . ,
26,277 83 30,969.02
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OTHER EXPENSES

(% in Lacs)
For the Year Forthe ar
PARTICULARS Ended Ende
31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016
Consumption of stores and spare parts ( Note - 39 (1) ) 1,064.10 1,271.27
Power and fuel 2.268.71 2,53778
Transportation Charges 308.07 290.12
Security Expenses 123.81 107.47
Commission & Brokerage 567.77 524.81
Rent 218.92 253.41
Repairs to buildings 146.55 80.85
Repairs to machinery 1,233.83 833.08
Repairs to Others 151.71 117.47
Insurance 47.35 45.15
Rates and taxes 366.04 402.18
Legal and Professional Fees 787.49 539.21
Travelling and Conveyance Expenses 345,26 251.67
Advertisement and Business Promotion Expenses 340.74 132.03
Office Expenses 84.22 8411
Communication & IT Expenses 374.68 273.40
Printing and Stationery Expenses 94.43 62.56
Domestic Connection Expenses 2.07 -
Donation 161.50 0.50
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 228.52 197.00
Director Sitting Fees 2.28 -
Payment to Auditors
(i) Statutory Audit Fees 6.50 7.44
(ii) Tax Audit Fees 2.00 2.33
(iii) Other Attestation Services 1.08 1.49
Miscellaneous expenses 58.43 22.92
Provision / Write-off for Doubtful Receivables (Net) 33.35 (9.51)
Loss on Sale on Asset 142,09 196.21
9,161.50 8,224,995
EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS
( in Lacs)
For the Year For the Year
PARTICULARS Ended Ended
31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016
1Abandoned Project Write Off 6,096.69 542371
6,096.69 5,423.71
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INCOME TAX EXPENSE

a) Calculation of Deferred Tax Liability / Asset (net)

(tin Lacs)
AS AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016 1-Apr-2015
Deferred Tax wiowaities on account of
Timing difference between books and tax depreciation 9,097.84 8,096.39 7.212.31
Ind As Adjustment on following:
Ancillary Borrowing cost 5.83 7.50 14.01
Corporate Gurrantee income - 66.22 -
MTM gain on Mutual Fund - 0.13 -
Reversal of Goodwill Amortisation - 58.82 -
Total 9,103.67 8,229,.06 . na6.32
Deferred Tax Assets on account of
Leave Encashment & Gratuity 202.08 149.05 129.88
Provision for Doubtful debts 25.36 13.82 16.81
Bonus 33.60 26.97 22.79
Total 261.04 189.84 169.48
8,842.63 8,039.22 7.056.84

b) Reconciliation of Income Tax Expense and the Accounting Profit mulitplied by India's tax rate :

This note presents the reconciliation of Income Tax charged as per the Tax Rate specified in Income Tax Act, 1961 & the
actual provision made in the Financial Statements as at 31st March 2017 & 31st March 2016 with breakup of differences in
Profit as per the Financial Statements & as per Income Tax Act, 1961,

For the Year

For the Year

Particulars Ended Ended
31-Mar-2017 | 31-Mar-2016

Profit Before Tax 15,609.09 13,846.47

Tax Rate for Corporate Entity as per I. Tax Act, 1961 34.61% 34.61%

Tax Expense as per Income Tax Act, 1961 5,402.07 4,791,99

Non Deductible Items under Income Tax Act :

Donation 28.03 3434

CSR Expenses 39.54 -

Interest on Income Tax 9.40 28.79

Tax Adjustments of earlier years 14.42 708.44

Ind As Impact for the year 126.74
| "o (3.54) 8.60
i 5,489.93 5,698.90

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT AND HIERARCHY

a) Financial Assets and Liabilities

The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as of March 31, 2017 is as foliows :

® in Lacs)
Fair Value
Particulars through profit Amortised Total
or loss cost

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents - 1.564.49 1,564.49
Other Bank balances - 2.55 2.55
Investments 552.67 - 552.67
Trade Receivables (including bill discounted) - 5.621.12 5,621.12
Loans - 48,529.22 48,529.22
Other Financial assets - 962.57 962.57
Total 552,67 56,679.95 57.232.62
Financial Liabilities

Borrowings (including the bills discounted ) - 49,067.27 49,067.27
Trade Payables - 5,267.45 5267.45
Other Financial Liabilities - 30,073.90 30.073.90
Total - 84,408.62 84,408.62
The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as of March 31, 2016 is as follows :

( in Lacs)
Fair Value Amortised
Particulars through profit Total
or loss cost

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents - 1.212.31 1,212,311
Other Bank balances - 1.70 1.70
Investments 375.37 - 375.37
Trade Receivables (including bill discounted) - 3,928.05 3,928.05
Loans - 30,631.65 30,631.65
Other Financial assets - 2.049.65 2,049.65
Total 375.37 37.823,36 38,198.73
Financial Assets

Borrowings (including the bills discounted ) - 46,019.51 46,019.51
Trade Payables - 4,476.90 4,476.90
Other Financial Liabilities - 21,777.74 21,777.74
Total - 72,274.15 72,274.15
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The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as of March 31, 2015 is as follows :

(® in Lacs)
Fair Value Amortised
Particulars through profit Total
or loss cost
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - 13,419.42 13,419.42
Other Bank balances - 1.61 1.61
Investments - - -
Trade Receivables (including bill discounted) - 6.333.33 6,333.33
Loans - 11.47 11.47
QOther Financial assets - 1,921.80 1,921.80
Total - 21,687.63 21,687.63
Financial Assets
Borrowings (including the bills discounted ) - 27,412.82 27,412.82
Trade Payables - 5.616.18 5,616.18
Other Financial Liabilities - 25,678.31 25,678.31
Total - 58,707.31 58,707.31
b) Fair Value Hirerachy :
® in Lacs)
As at March 31, 2017
Particulars
Level 1 Level 2 Total
Assets :
Investment (other than investment in joint venture and
associates) - 552.67 552,67
Derivative instrument - - .
Financial Guarantees, given - - -
Total - 552.67 552.67
Liabilities :
Derivative instruments - . -
Financial Guarantees, received - - -
Total - - -
® in Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2016
Level 1 Level 2 Total
Assets :
Investment {other than investment in joint venture and
associates) - 375.37 375.37
Derivative instrument - - -
Financial Guarantees, given - - -
Total - 375.37 375.37
Liabilities :
Derivative instruments - - -
Financial Guarantees, received - - -
Total - - -

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK REVIEW

The Company’s principal financial liabilities, other than derivatives, comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables,
and financial guarantee contracts. The main purpose of these financia! liabilities is to finance the Company's
operations/projects and to provide guarantees to support its operations. The Company's principal financial assets include
loans, trade and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations. In the ordinary
course of business, the Company is mainly exposed to risks resulting from interest rate risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.

Interest risk

The Company is exposed to changes in interest rates due to its financing, investing and cash management activities. The
risks arising from interest rate movements arise from borrowings with variable interest rates. The Company manages its
interest rate risk by having a balanced portfolio of fixed and variable rate loans and borrowings.

The Companies risk management activities are subject to the management, direction and control of Central Treasury Team
of the Adani Group under the framework of Risk Management Policy for interest rate risk. The Group's central treasury team
ensures appropriate financial risk governance framework for the Company through appropriate policies and procedures and
that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Group’s policies and risk objectives.

In case of fluctuation in interest rates by 50 basis points and all other variables were held constant, the Company's profit for
the year would increase or decrease as follows :

® in Lacs)
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended

31-Mar-2017 | 31-Mar-2016

Impact on profit for the year 271.90 227.94
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Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in a loss to the company.
The company has adopted the policy of only dealing with creditworthy counter parties as 8 means of mitigating the risk of
financial losses from default. The carrying amount of financial assets recorded in the financial statements represents |
company’'s maximum exposure to credit risk. Cash are held with creditworthy financial institutions.

Liquidity risk

The Company monitors its risk of shortage of funds using cash flow forecasting models. These models consider the maturity
of its financial investments, committed funding and projected cash flows from operations. The Company's objective is
provide financial resources to meet its business objectives in a timely, cost effective and reliable manner and to manage its
capital structure. A balance between continuity of funding and flexibility is maintained through the use of various types of

borrowings.

Maturity profile of financial liabilities :

The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date

based on contractual undiscounted payments.

Particular Less than 1 year [1to 5 years More than 5  |Total
Borrowings 22,842.90 31,067.27 1.000.00 54,910.17
Other Non Current Financial Liability - . 20,214.25 20.214.25
Other Current Financial Liability 4,016.75 - - 4,016.75
Trade Payables 5.267.45 - - 5.267.45
Total 32,127.10 31,067.27 21,214.25 84,408.61
Contingent Liabilities and Commitments:
(R in Lacs)
Particul As at As at
articufars 31-Mar-2017 | 31-Mar-2016
A) Contingent Liabilities
a) Pending labour matters contested in various courts 79.6: 204.40
b) Cases pending in Consumer Forums 2.34 2.59
¢) Cases pending in MACT 10.00 10.00
d) In respect of Service tax & Excise Duty 4,150.52 4,368.34
f) In respect of Income tax 733.31 280.23
g) Special Civil Suits 25.00 25.00
h) Bank Guarantee on behalf of JV company 2,47,138.00 2,47.138.00
i) Claims received but not acknowledged as Debt
-Take or pay liability towards gas procurement of . ]
Ahmedabad and Vadodara
j) Case pending in CCI 2.567.00 2.567.00
[(eewr 2,54,705.81] 2,54,595.56
B) Commitments
i) Capital
Estimated amount of contracts on capital account to
be executed and not provided for (Net of advances) 2.349.52 1.958.22
ii) Others (Net of advances) - N
Total B 2,349.,52 1,958.22
Total (A+B) 2,57,055.33 2,56,553.78

OPERATING LEASES

Disclosure as required by the IND AS 17, "Leases” as prescribed under Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015 (as

amended) are given below:

a) The aggregate lease rentals payable are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as Rent in Note 39.
b) The leasing arrangements which are cancellable at any time on month to month basis and in some cases between 11

months to 5 years are usually renewable by mutual consent on mutually agreeable terms. Under these arrangements

generally interest free refundable deposits have been given.
c) Disclosure in respect of leasing arrangements which are non cancellable for a period exceeding 5 years is as under :

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016

Total of Future minimum lease payment under non-
cancellable operating lease for each of the following
| periods :
Not la*~- *~an one year 152.81 244,23
Later Ly, ONe year and NOL wuwwr wiiwn JIVE YEArS 325.64 416.87
later than five years 229.41 295.71
tgz:e payment recognised in Statement of Profit & 218.92 253.41




ADANI GAS LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017

NOTE : 42 DISCLOSURES IN RESPECT OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

a) Defined Benefit Obligations :

The Company provides for gratuity for eligible employees in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, which provides a lump sum
payment to vested employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the respective
employee’s salary and the tenure of employment. Liability in respect of Gratuity is determined based on actuarial valuation done by actuary
as at the balance sheet date. Disclosures in respect of the defined benefit obligation (i.e. Gratuity) are as follows.

(Rupees in Lacs)

As at As at

Particulars 31/Mar/2017  31/Mar/2016

i, Change in Obligations during the year

Present Value of Obligations at the beginning of the year 418.37 320.74
Current Service Cost 55.60 45
Interest cost 33.03 25.55
Actuarial oss/(gain) 55.07 27.83
Acquisition Adjustment 1.14 -
Benefit paid (3.28) (1.06)
Present Value at the end of the year 559,91 418,37

ii. Change in Plan Assets during the year

Present Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the year 250.58 154.88
Expected return on plan assets 19.78 12.34
Employer's Contributions 29.70 80.09
Actuarial (loss)/gain 413 4,46
Benefit paid (0.45) (1.18)
Present Value at the end of the year 303,73 <>0.58

iii. Net Asset / (Liability) recognised in the Balance Sheet

Present Value of Obligations 559.91 418.37
Fair Value of Plan Assets 303.73 250.58
Net Asset / (Liability) (256.18) (167.79)

iv. Composition of Plan Assets
Insurance Funds

V. Expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Current Service Cost 55.60 45.31

Interest cost 33,03 25,55

Expected return on the plan assets (19.78) (12.34)
' 68.84 58.52

vi. Expense recognised in Other Comprehensive Income )
Acturial (Gains) / Losses 50.94 23.37
Return on plan assets, excluding amount recognised in net interest expense - -

50.94 23.37
vii. Past four years data for defined benefit obligation and fair value of plan
2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 201314

Obligations at the end of the year 559,91 418.37 320.74 181.68
Plan assets at the end of the year 303.73 250.58 154.88 141.74
Net Assets / (Liability) at the end of year 256.18 167.79 165.86 39,94
Experience Adjustment on :

(Gain) / Loss for Plan Liabilities 55.07 25.47 16.69 16.36
Gain/ (Loss) for Plan Assets (4.13) 4,46 3,96 0.52

viii. Acturial Assumptions & Sensitivity Analysis
The principal actuarial assumptions for the detemination of the defined benefit obligation are discount rate, expected salary increase,
turnover rate and mortality. The same are shown below :

As at As at
31/Mar/2017 31/Mar/2016
Discount Rate 7.60% 7.90%
Expected Rate of Return on Plan Assets 7.95% 7.95%
Mortality / Pre-retirement 100.00% 100.00%
Turnover Rate 2.00% 2.00%

Rate of Escalation in Salary (p.a.) 8.00% 8.00%
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The sensitivity analysis below has been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the assumptions occurring at the end of the
reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant. The results of sensitivity analysis is given below :

Increase in assumptions Decrease  assumptions

Particulars As at As at As at As at
31/Mar/2017 31/Mar/2016 31/Mar/2017 31/Mar/2016

Discount Rate (-/ + 1%) 502.38 375.11 628.71 470.29
Salary Growth Rate (- / + 1%) 627.74 469.72 502.08 374.77
Attrition Rate (- / + 1%) 557.63 417.81 562.48 418.98
Mortality Rate (-/ + 1%) 559.85 418.36 559.98 418.38

Effect of Plan on Entity's Future Cash Flows
a) Funding arrangements and Funding Policy

The Company has purchased an insurance policy to provide for payment of gratuity to the employees. Every year, the insurance company
carries out a funding valuation based on the latest employee data provided by the Company. Any deficit in the assets arising as a result of
such valuation is funded by the Company.

b) Expected Contribution during the next annual reporting period

The Company's best estimate of Contribution during the next year is Rs, 30,973,260.

c) Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligation

The average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation at the end of the reporting period is 12 years (31 March 2016: 12 years). The
expected maturity analysis of gratuity benefits is as follows :

As at As at
31/Mar/2017 31/Mar/2016
Less than a year 100.48 82,75
Between 2 to 5 years 61.99 47.44
Between 5 to 10 years 218.28 137.53
Beyond 10 years 1.276.65 1.064.
1,657.41 1.331.84

Risk Exposure and Asset Liability Matching

Through its defined benefit plan of Gratuity, the Compay is exposed to its number of risks, viz. asset volatility, changes in return on assets,
infiation risks and life expectancy. The Company has purchased insurance policy, which is 8 year-on-year cash accumulation plan in which
the interest rate is declared on yearly basis and is guaranteed for a period of one year. The insurance Company, as part of the policy rules,
makes payment of ail gratuity outgoes happening during the year (subject to sufficiency of funds under the policy). The policy, thus,
mitigates the liquidity risk.

Defined Benefit Contributions :
The company operates defined benefit contribution in the form of Provident Fung, liability in respect of which is provided for on actual
contribution basis.

QOther Long Term Employee Benefits :
Other long term employee benefits comprise of compensated absences/leaves, which are recognised based on actuarial valuation. The
actuarial liability for compensated absences as at the year ended 31st March, 2017 is T 327.73 Lacs (31st March 2016: ¥298.81 Lacs).
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NOTE : 43 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Pursuant to the IND AS - 24 - Related Party Transactions, as prescribed under Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules,
2015 (as amended) the disclosure relating to transactions entered into with related parties at arm's length basis by the
Company, as identified by the management are disclosed as under.

[)  Name of related parties & description of relationship

A Ultimate Holding Company

Adani Enterprises Ltd. (w.e.f 29-03-17)

B  Holding Company

Adani Enterprises Ltd. (up to 28-03-17)

(Controlled by S. B. Adani Family Trust, a private discretionary trust)
Adani Gas Holding Ltd (w.e.f. 29-03-17)

c Fellow Subsidiaries (With whom transactions done during the year)
Adani Energy Ltd.

D Joint Venture
Indian Qil-Adani Gas Pvt Ltd

E  Common Control Entity

Adani Power Limited

F Key Management Personnel

Mr. Shridhar Tambraparni, Whole time Director
Mr. Naresh Poddar, CFO

Mr. Hardik Sanghvi, Company Secretary

ii) Transaction with Related parties (% in Lacs)
For the year For the year
Related Party Relation Nature of Transaction ended ended
31-03-2017 31-03-2016
Loan Given 45379.91 41,800.8¢€
Loan Received back 27.500.00 11,800.86
Adani Enterprises Ltd. Ultimate Holding Loan take_n - -
Compnay Loan Repaid - 4,800.00
Payment of Int on Loan - 78.18
Receipt of Inc on Loan 3,199.90 1,726.68
Services availed 335,53 113.24
. Common Control Transfer of Employee
Adani Power Ltd Entity Liabilities 450
Adani Energy Ltd Fe.wvw —Jbsidiary Advance given for Exp - 13.0:
Reimbursement of Exp . 230.8¢
Sale of Inventory 145.89 11.4¢
Services Rendered 640.27 -
Indian Qil-Adani Gas Pvt Ltd Joint Venture Security Deposit - 6.65
Investment in equity 3,250.00 4,020.00
Guarantees given on
behalf of Company 2,50.000.00
Shridhar Tambraparni Whole Time Director Remuneration 136.10 123.63

Key Management Personnel Compensation

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31.03-2017 31-03-2016
Short Term Employee Benefits 120.14 110.03
Post Employment Benefits 11.66 10.87
Long Term Employee Benefits 4.29 2.73
Total 136.10 123.63

- The company is dealing in the CNG Sales & PNG sales to the domestic, industrial & commercial consumers, The above
related party transaction does not include the transactions of PNG & CNG Gas sales to the related parties, as all such
transactions are done at Arm's Length Price only.

- As per Para 11{c)(iii) of IND AS-24 “Related Party Disclosures’, normal dealings of company with related parties by virtue
of public utilities are excluded from the purview of Related Party disclosures.

iili)y Balances with Related Parties

(% in Lacs)
Balance Balance
Related Party Relation as at as at

31-03-2017 31-03-2016

Adani Enterprises Ltd. Controlling Company 48,402.74 30,597.5¢
Entities where one or

Adani Power Limited more KMP has (4.77) (0.1¢
significant influence

Adani Energy Ltd Fellow Subsidiary 189.89 189.8¢

Indian Qil-Adani Gas Pvt Ltd Joint Venture 51.87 107.1C

dmd Al mimam e

- The amounts outstanding are unsecured and will be settled in ~~~~ ~-' have been given or received.
No expense has been recognised in current year or prior years fo spect of the amounts owed
by related parties.

All above figures are net of taxes wherever applicable.
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EARNING PER SHARE

Pursuant to the Accounting Standard - 20 - Earning per share, as prescribed under Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules,

2006 (as amended) the disclosure is as under:

For the Year

For the year

Particulars Ended ended
31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016

Net Profit available for equity share holder ( in Lacs) 10119.16 8147.57
Weighted Avg. Number of shares used in computing
Earning per Share
Basic & Diluted 256742040 256742040
Earning per Share (Equity Shares, face value 2 10/-)
Basic & Diluted (in %) 3.94 3.17

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a corporate social responsibility (CSR) committee has been formed by the
Company. The Company is required to incur any CSR expense of ¥ 228.52 Lacs (P.Y ¥ 196 Lacs) as per requirement of
Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 and had incurred expense of 3 228.52 Lacs (P.Y ¥ 197 Lacs) for the year.

Particulars Amount Amount Amount yet
Contributed Contributed |to contribute

a) Construction/acquisition of any assets - - -

b) On purpose other than (a) above 228.52 - 228.52

Total 228.52 - 228.52

The company evaluates its working capital position for ensuing financial year based on the projected cash flow statement.
The Company plans to meet the financial obligations based on continued support from lenders, trade creditors as well as
fellow subsidiaries as may be required to sustain its operation on going concern basis. Having regard to the above, the
financial statements have been prepared by the Management of the Company on a going concern basis.

OTHER DISCLOSURE

The information on Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises, to whom the Company owes dues, which are outstanding as at the
Balance Sheet date, has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information
available with the Company. This has been relied upon by the auditors.

In the opinion of the Management and to the best of their knowledge and belief, the value under the head of Current and
Non-Current Assets (other than fixed assets and non-current investments), are approximately of the value stated, if realized
in the ordinary course of business, except unless stated otherwise, The provision for all the known liabilities is adequate and
not in excess of amount considered reasonably necessary.

Item of expenditure in Statement of Profit & Loss includes reimbursement to and by the company, as agreed upon between
group companies.

The Company has constructed building and facilities for processing and distribution of natural gas on plots allotted on long
term lease by Ahmedabad Municipal Corporation and has paid rent accordingly.

An amount of ¥ 1029.31 Lacs (P.Y. 998.62 Lacs) is standing as CENVAT credit receivable being the difference between the
amount of CENVAT credit availed in the books of account on Input, Capital Goods and Input Services and the credit claimed
under statutory returns. Out of this, the company has made application to the excise & service tax dept. for availing this
credit of ¥686.88 Lacs in statutory returns. Out of balance credit of ¥ 342.01 Lacs, credit of ¥ 80.04 Lacs will be availed in
2017-18 and balance will be availed in statutory returns on consumption of Inputs & capital goods.

The Fixed Assets/ Expenses of the company is understated to the extent of the CENVAT credit taken by the company and
the same will be charged to respective assets / revenue if, the claim of the company for CENVAT credit is not accepted by
the department.

Company has given certain refundable deposits as security for the performance of work for ongoing projects to various
government authorities. As interest rates are not specified in the contracts, the same will accounted for in the year in which
The company is in the process to review and reconcile its liabilities in connection with Retention Deposits, some of which
are long outstanding. Effect of the same will be given in the year when the balances will be reconciled.

Security Deposit include amount of Rs. 209.14 Lacs and interest due thereon of Rs. 150.81 Lacs are outstanding for a
substantial period of time. The company has been actively negotiating for recovery and the management is reasonably
confident of recovery against the same.

During the year, the company has suspended/ abondoned certain projects on account of denial of permission from the
regulatory authority. Accordingly, expenses incurred on those projects have been written off and are reflected under
Exceptional item.

Fair Value is not materially different from carrying amount.
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Information regarding purchases, sales and stock:
Piped Natural Gas

For the year ended For the year ended

. 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
Particulars Quantity Quantity
(MMSCI) T In Lacs (AMSCM) TlnL:

Jpening Stock 3.51 762.71 3,49 728.4%
Purchase during the year 423,66 65259.60 394,77 7295¢ B
Conversion to CNG 230.27 26977.83 218.54 3096¢ B
Sales during the year 187.69 53480.45 171.47 5742C |
LUAG 5.36 142531 4.73 1055. |
Closing stock 3.85 729.45 3.51 76271 |

Compressed Natural Gas

For the year ended For the year ended

. 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
Particulars
Quantity TIn Lacs Quantity TinL
(MMSCM) (Mmscm) ‘
Opening Stock 0.08 16.25 0.08 16.25
Conversion from PNG 230.27 26977.83 218.54 30969 _
Sales during the year 220.77 53843.06 209.43 54258.97
Captive Consumption of Natural Gas for manufacturing 317 439.34 291 60217
of CNG
LUAG 6.34 1221.83 6.20 1250.45
Closing stock 0.07 9.18 0.08 16.80

Notes:

1) Difference in reconciliation of opening stock, purchase, sales and closing stock of gas quantities is on account of

measurement tolerance

2) CNG is purchased in SCM but is sold in Kgs. 1kg of CNG is equivalent to 1.3524 SCM.

Value of Stores and Spares consumed:
(% in Lacs)
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
31-03-2017 31-03-2016
a) Imported - 3.92
b) Indigenous 1.064.10 1.267.35
Total 1.064.10 1.271.27
OTHER STATUTORY INFORMATION
Value of imports calculated on CIF Basis in respect of
X in Lacs)
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
31-03-2017 31-03-2016
Capital Goods 283.24 299.16
Expenditure in Foreign Currency
R in Lacs)
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
31-03-2017 31-03-2016
Travelling Exp - -
Professional Fees

PREVIOUS YEAR COMPARATIVES

Previous year's figures have been recast. regrouped and rearranged, wherever necessary to confirm to this yeac's
classification. Further the figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupees in Lacs in 2 decimal.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our attached report of even date

For DHARMESH PARIKH & CO.
Chartered Accountants
f L1277

¢
Partner
Mem No. 119140

Place: Ahmedabad
Date:

For and on behalf of the Board o
Adani Gas Ltd

RAJCON I, AWAINI
Director
DIN: 000

Company Secretary

Place; Ahmardahad
Date:





